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Independent auditor's report

To the members of P.E. Analytics Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements
Crpinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of P.E. Analytics Limited {“the Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary and associate company (the Holding Company, its subsidiary and its associate
company together referred to as “the Group") , which comprise the consolidated balance shest as at March
31, 2025, the consolidated statement of profit and boss, the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, Notes to the consolidated financial statements, a surmmary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”],

In our opinian and to the best of our information and according to the explanations glven Lo us the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
consalidated state of affairs of the group as at March 31, 2025, its consolidated profit and its consolidated
cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Qur respansibifities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Staternents section of our
report. We are independent of the group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {“ICAI™) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our awdit
of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we hiave Fulfilled ouwr other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requiremients and the ICAI's code
cf Ethics \We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Key Audlt Matters

Key Audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming cur opinion therean,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on thess matters.
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Other Information

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Group’s annual report, but does net include the
cansalidated financial statements and ocur auditors’ report therean. The annual report iz expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified abowe when it becomes available and, in doing so0, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consclidated financial statements ar our knowledgs obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstaternent therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actlons, as applicable under
the relevant laws and regulations

Responsibllity of Management for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board ot Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 20013 {"the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated
financial statements that ghee a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specifled under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014. This responsibility also incledes maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreguiarities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeqguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consalidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the group ability
to continue as & going concerm, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for oversesing the group financial reporting process.




Auditor's responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when It exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
intermal contraol,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in arder to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstanceas.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and relatad disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the group ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
fo the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Dur conclusions are based on the audit evidence abtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to cease
to continue as a going concerm.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
inciuding the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficlent appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the awdit of the financial
statements of such entities included in the Cansofidated Fimancial Statements,




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to Bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of the associate company included in the Consolidated Financial
Satements, whose financial statements reflect a net loss after tax of £1,237 thousands for the year ended 317
March, 2025, to the extent of Holding company’s share of 25% in the associate company, as considered in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.,

The financial statements of PropEquity Middle East LLC., UAE-based associate company, are unaudited and,
accordingly, our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this
associate, is based solely on such unaudited management-certified financial information.

Our opinion on the Consalidated Financial Statements, and our report on other legal and regulatory
requirements, is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1, As reqguired by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Gaovernment of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A%, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

2. Asrequired by section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and abtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the group so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

c] The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, and the consolidated
cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of acoount;

d] In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

2] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken an
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;




fi With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the group and
the operating effectiveness of such contrals, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i

Wi,

The group has been disclosed the all-pending litigations which would impact its financial
position. Refer Mote 36 Note to Accounts of the Consolidated Financial Statements,

The group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Frotection Fund by the Group.

The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and befief, other than as
dizclosed in the fotes to accounts,

no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the group to or in any other person{s) or
entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding that the
intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner by or on behalf of the group [Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries;

no funds have been received by the group from any person(s] or entities including foreign
entities ["Funding Parties”} with the understanding that such group shall whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in ather persons ar entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide guarantee, security or the like
an behalf of the Ulkimate beneficlaries: and

Based on the audit procedures performed, nothing has come to our notice that has cavsed us
to believe that the above representations given by the management contain any material
misstatement.

Mo dividend declared or paid during the year by the group during the year,

With respect to matter to be included in Auditors” Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given o us, the remuneration
paid by the group to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the prov
Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any of its directars is not ine

laid down under Section 197 of the Act,




vil.  Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Holding company and its subsidiary
company incorporated in India and its associate company incorporated in UAE, have used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31,
2025 which have a feature of recording audit trail |edit log) capability and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Furthermore, based
on written represantations and cur audit procedures, we did not find any instances of tampering
with the audit trail features and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention except the feature of audit trail was enabled from
10" May, 2023 onwards and have not been disabled since then. As a result, the audit trail of the
period before 10™ May, 2023 cannot be generated or preserved.

M. No. 0BB123

Place: New D!Ihi
pate: [C[05] 2625
UDIN: 2508812380 JAKNMESST
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditors’ report on the Consolidated financial statements of P.E. Analytics
LIMITED for the vear ended 31 March 2025

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order” / “CARD") issuad by the Central
overnment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 af the Act, we state as ender, for the year
ended an 31* March, 2025

{xxi], According to information and explanations given to us, and based on the Auditor's Reports on the
financial statements of the Company, its subsidiaries and associates as at and for the year ended 31" March,
2025 included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group, we report in respect of those companies
where audits have been completed under Section 143 of the Act, we have not reporied amy gualifications or
adverse remarks.

For Singhi Chugh & Kumnar

Partner

M. No. DBE123 .
Place: Mecw Litdyr

Date: 14 [8€[2025
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ANNENURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR"S REPORT

Repart on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act™).

We have audited the internal financial controls ower financial reparting of P.E. &natytics Limited {"the Holding
Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in canjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
Holding Company for the year anded on that date, Reporting under clause {i) of sub section 3 of Section 1432
of the Act in respect of the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
is not applicabile to Subsidiary company incorporated in India namely Propedge Valuation Privata Limited, and
Associate Company incorporated in UAE namely PropEguity MiddleEast LLC, pursuant to MCA notification GSR
S83(E) dated June 13, 2017

MManagement’s Respanaibllity for Internal Financial Controls

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors of the Holding Company is responsibie for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal controd stated
in the Guidance Mote on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate Internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
condict of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the pravention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of refiable financial
Infarmation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Dur responsibiiity 15 to express-an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company based on cur audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Auwdit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting (the “Guidance Notwe") issued by the Institide of
Chartered Accountants. of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with athical requirements and plan and perform the audit to ohiain
reasonable sssurance about whether adeguate intermal financial controls aver financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all matenial respects,

Cur audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial contrals system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of Internal
finangial controls over financial reporting incleded obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over fimnancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and avaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the
fimancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion an the Helding Company’s internal financial controls system over financial repo




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Holding compamy's internal financial contrel over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the relizbility of financial reporting and the preparation of fimancial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles.

A Holding company's internal financial contral over financial reporting Includes those policies and procedures
that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuerately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the asseis of the Helding company;

(2] provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Holding compary are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the Holding company; and

3] provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention ar timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Holding company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls owver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financlal controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or Improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contrals over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contral over financial
reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degrée of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Dpinion

In our opinicn, to the best of our information and accarding to the explanaticns given to us, the Holding
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and guch internal financial controls aver financial reporting were aperating effectively as at March 31, 2025,
bazed on the intermal control avar financial reparting criteria established by the Holding Company considaring
the essential components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Contrals Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered of india

For Singhi Chugh & Kumar

Partner

M. Mo, DRE123
Place: New Delhi
Date: 1605 5023
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P. E. Analytics Limited

[Farmerly known as P.E. alytics Private Limited)

CIN: LA0102DLI00BPLCI72354
-4, Commercial Complax, Paschimi Marg, Vasant Vihar, South West Delhi. Delhi- 110057

Lonsolidated Balance Shest a5 31 31t March 2025
{% in 000 wndess otherwise yiated)

Particulars

L EQUITY AL LB RIL T e
(1] Sharehalders' fund

Mote M &

A ot

211 March 2025

s oak
215t March 2024

(2] Share capital 4 104,871 14 m23
{B} Beserves and surpius 5 750,938 561,015
iC) Moty interane 11,333 B.605
(2] Mon-current lfabidities
l2) Lang-term provisions & 15,037 12,289
13} Cument liahilities
(a] Trade payableg ¥
i] todal outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
il tatal outstanding o f ered ther th o and
i} tatal ou fn B e o 1tars ather tham micro 1,376 5099
srall enterprises
(8} Other currens liabilities B T6,953 BLATZ
e} Shont-term growvisigns q 1,603 a52

1,023 987

TOEA = el 873,692
(4] Nan currest assets - _

(8] Property, Plant & Equiprsnt a nd Intangdile assets

i1 Praperty Plant and Equipment i 11,591 o175
{ii intangible assets 11.a 1267 L1648
il Goodwill an Consalidation 1l 169 165
ic) Mom-curment investment 12 raps .
|d) Deterred taw agsars {net) 13 5,784 5281
i&] Other fon-current asgets 14 T 7
(5] Current assets
(2] Currane invettmants 15 35,404 35, 40
b} Trade raceivakias 15 66,274 BB.121
(c] Cashoand cash sguivalents 17 B3 Bas GEE,414
[4) Short-term baans and sdvances 18 10,718 8215
{e] Other currert ssssts 19 61,971 B, 715
TOTAL 1,023,337 873,692
Sismmary af sigrificant #counting policies 2

The arcompanying netes fonm an imtegral gart of the consobdated fnancial Stafoment.

Far gnd on behalf of the board of directars af
P. E. Analytics Limited

A

-

‘Sa FLij Walzhall Jasuja
Managing Difector Director
Lt ihip Hn.:ﬂ!ﬂl_ﬂ DM : DIRELTE DiN : D16E1830
Place: Méew Duttaa Place: 1Lf Ay e Ploce-fy sy Ml

oate: |Clps |2eay

Date: | & |'|-.|," | oo ol

Date: 16 | & [ e

(L

Prachi Bansal
Chiaf Financial Offfices Company Secretany
Piace. fa L-:ﬂ_.-j g Place: € ein. ?4""'-{311 -
Dage: |IIE‘|I-F'.;|I1'FL'_;'$ Diate; ft:.rf'! F:}ﬂJH_.,



P. E. Analytics Limited
{Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

I LY01020LZD0EPLCI T I35
D-4, Comrmercial Complex, Paschimd Marg, Vasant Vihar, Sowth West Delhd, Delhi- 110057
Consolidabed Statement of Profit & Loss for the vear snded 316 March, 2025
[ In 000 except per share dxta)
Far the yesr ended Eor the year ended
ftarch ¥1, 2025 March B1, 2024

Particulars Mote Mo

T e
Revenus from operations -l 443,558 358,604
LAmer snpame 1 fal, 544 43,113
Total income I 506,902 41,717
tmployee benefit sapensay 2 41 456 206, 0R%
Doprociation and amartizaticn expenses 3 4,233 JA5E
Other axpansid 4 B2 00% 73083
Tatal expenses = 327 638 183,530
. Profit before exceptional ang extraprdinary items and tas 178,204 158,187
Evteptaanal ibems:
Prior periad expenises I 330
V. Profit befare T 179,183 157 A58
. Tax Expemses
-Cument ta 5 a4E 2E0 35,787
-Earlior years Las enpensos 505 13
-Deferred ta {503) 449
¥l Met Profitf[Loss) Far the Period 132,837 116, 78
Vil.  Share af Minarity Infenesi 2 BET £.207
Mill.  Shire of Loss in Adsocdate Company 1237 -
1L Het Profit for the Period attributable to eqdty shareholdery 128923 111517
M. Eaming per equity share of face valus of ® 10 each ==
Hasc EPS 38 12.67 11.14
Delutad EPS 12,67 i1.14
Summary af significans actounting polbies ]

The accampanying mpes foom an ntegral part of the consolidated financial statement.

Ay per our report of even date

For SANEHL CHUGH B XUMAR Far amd on bahalf of the board of direetars of
Flr.l'il'IMTﬁh ‘maa':!. 1] P. E. Analytics Limited ‘J‘b]
e A3
f ﬁ W) -
LIT T suja Vakchali lssua
ik BAsnaging Direcior Dirpcins
Mg ip Mo.: 085123 DN : 01681776 DI ¢ 01641830

Pl New Delhi

Data: ||:-'=f':- !1'-'-‘-5

Flace "I.-'l'\-“- oo b

Bate: |E|-f' ‘\L-:'i:!!-
“rm"

D ar Tandain
Chief F|I1-Il1|:III Oificer
piace: Lyprg mEin

Date: | IJ,'-, 'I||'=| kY

Place: 'i;'i'-‘_-"i":‘"h"' i
Date: [ if"":fl} £ ad

Prachi Bangal
Company Secretary

Flace; 1:|-;|_a.|: Bl
Date: I.,:H-.E, 1oy



P. E. Analytics Limited
(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)
CIN: L70102DL2008PLC172384

D-4, Commercial Complex, Paschimi Marg, Vasant Vihar, South West Delhi, Dathi- 110057
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the yiear ended 315t March, 2025

000 unless otherwise stated)
For the year ended For the wear ended
3ist March 2025 115t March, 2024

Fartieulars

Cash flows from operating activities:
Frafit bofore Lax 179,183 157 858
Adustment to reconcile prafit befare tax Lo nat cash Flows
tepreciation and amortisation expenses 4733 3458
Dividend Income {3,185} {3,191]
Pravision for doubtful debts /written back) (454 {3.016]
Pravision for G5T and TDS Liablity 1,177 -
Gratuity pald during the year (242) (3,305}
Provision for Gratuity Created 3,125 5,130
Balance written off {Bad Dabits) 4073 3,453
Property, Plant and Equiprment (PPE) written aff 208
Amount Written back 18] (7]
Intarest Incarme [55,632) [36,B25)
Operating profit before working capital chanpes 131,653 133,758
.-:h.un_:uzs A working cagital -
- Incréase/{decr ease) In trade payables [720] 3,703
- Increase/decrease] in other current liahilitiss 15,500 19,947
- [Increase|/decrezse in trade receivablas [L.2TH [24.978)
-{Inereasel/decrease in short term loan & adwances [2.645) 1,214
- {Ingregse) decrease in othes CUFreAL aseets {1, 204] 126,179)
Cash generated from /{used in) operations 141,308 97,465
Wel Tax Pald/[Refund) [46,713) (43,833)
Net cash flow from/ {used in) operating activities [A] 94,503 53,632
B. |Cash fiows from investing activities
Purcnase of Property, Plant & Equipment {6, 796) i4,643)
Investment in Associate company (1,155)
Investrment in Feal Estats Imoestrment Funds [7.980) .
Interest recewved 55,632 36,835
Dividend received 3,185 3,19
Nt cazh fow from/ [used in) investing activities [B) 42,876 35,377
L. |Cash flows from financing activitics . E
Met cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activities (C) - -
0. |Met increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + 8 + ] 137,469 B9,010
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear BEE 414 S6_ 4014
Cash and cazh equivalents at the end of the year 822 8E3 5&5¢H




P. E. Analytics Limited
(Formerly known as P_E. Analytics Private Limnited)
CIN: L7010Z2DL200BPLCLT 2384
D-4, Commercial Complex, Paschimi Marg, Vasant Vikar, South West Celhi, Delhi=- 110057

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2025
{% in "000 unless atherwise stated)
For the year ended For the year ended
3ist March 2025 3151 March, 2024

Fartleulars

Lompanents of cash and cash equivalents
Ensh an hiand -
Deposic with original maturity for fess than 3 months ¥
With banks- on current accouns 50L321 15,358

‘Deposits with remaining maturity for mare than 3 manths but less
than of equal ta 12 months from reperting date

L49 349 480,956

-Deposits with remaining maturity for more than 12 manths froem
repoeting date
Tatal cash and cash equivalents #22.883 685,414
"Refer Mote 17 of Notes to accounts far tomponents of Cash & Cash Equipments
Mote: Figures in bracket reflects the cash autfiows during the year,

223,213 1E%200

Summary of significant accounting policies Fi
Fhe accompanying notes form a0 integral part of the consolidated financial itaternent.
As per air report of even dats

For 5INGHI CHUGH & KUMAR For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Firm thl_h.-Hm_:-i_lBEHH P. E. Analytics Limited
Charterod Atiolntants

i AN = ' \@]

ko

E Y N ,ﬁw—{_
Harsh K : . Samir lasuja Vaishall lasuja
Parteéf - _"._"_' = Managing Director Director
Membership No.: DRE123 DIN : 01581776 NN ; Q1EELEID
Place: Mew Delh Place: :-";L‘!;'f e Place: £ L 1 ':I-" e
Date: 16)0% [2oms Date: (f[eof[2eat Date: |6 {85 ||"-l'-'J-':-

:V“{%ﬁf TR~
bh j Kumar Tandon  Prachi Bansal

.' / Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
_a-F’f Place: 4 L~ & G Place; L LA Oy Caaas

Date: | { | -f}'}f-?éf' Date: [{[e " fody



P. E. Analytics Limited

(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIM: LA0102 DL 200BPLCL 72384
Motes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

1. Corparate information

P.E Analytics Limited (the Holding Company) and Fropedge Valuations Private Limited (the subsidiary company] are
domiciled in India and incatporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The subsidzary Companies considersd in the Consobdated Financial Statements are: -

| Country of
i
S.Ne, Name of the campany Incorporaticn Percentige of Holding
Current ¥ear
Propodge Valuations Private Limied India Bl
1 | Pw.ef 6™ January, 2022] |

2. Principles of Consalidation

The consolidsted financial statements inclsdes the F.E Analytics Lirmited, the Haolding Company and its majority owned
swhsidiary (Propadge Valuations Private Limited ! (hereinaftor collectively referred to as the “aroup” or “Company”]. Tha
tonsalidation of accounts of the Company with its subsidiary has been prepared in accardance with Accounting Standard|As)
11 "Consolidated Financial Statements’. The financial statements of the parert and it subsidiany are combined on aling by
fine basis and intra grous balances, intra Eroup transactions and unrealized profits or lastes are fully eliminated.

Iy the consolidated finaneial statements, 'Goodwill’ represents the excess of the cost ta the Company of its investment inthe
subsidiary over it share of Equity/MNet Assets, at the respective dates on which the investmants ars made, Minority interast
In net moomie of the consolidated subsidiaries |s adjusted against the iIncome of the greuig in order 0o arrive at thenet income
attributable to shareholders of the Comgany,

Investment in Associate:

The Company accounts for its investment in assaciate in the con:olidated financial statements using the equity method as per
HAgcounting Standard [(A5) 23 = Accounting far investments in Aisociotes in Condakdoted Finanel Srofements,

An assofiate i an entity in which the Group has significant mfluence, but noe canbral, generally presumed when the Groug halds
20% ar more of the voting power.

Under the equity methad, the investrmant in an associate 5 initially recorded st cost and adjustod theresfter for the Group's share
of the post-acquisition profits or loases of the associate. The Group's share of the assaciate’s profits o losses i recognized in the
conzolidated profit and loss accawnt

The consalidated financial statements include the investment made in” PropeEquity Middie East”, & limited Hahbility campary in the
UAE, in which “P.E. Analytics Limited” with 3 mave promatons subscnbed 25% of the share capital I the farm of 50 shares of 820

D00 each ak the exchange rate of 1 AED = © 23.30/- on the date of irvestment, the total imvestment payable ampunts 1 1,155
thousands.

3. Easis of preparation

Tha financal statements of the Group have been prepared in 2 cordance with the penerally accaptad acooy nling principles
in india [Indian GAAP], The group has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accodnting standards notified under section 133 of the Cormpanies Act 3013 read Logether with the Companies [Accounting
standards) Amendmant Rules, 2006 (as amended from time to timel. The financial staterments have been propared an an
accrual basls and undar the historieal cost comvention as per Schedule 1, Division | of the Cormpanies Act, 2013,

3.1 Summary of significant accounting policles

a. Lseof ectimates
The preparation of financial statemeants in confarmity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgmernts,

estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and lis bilitses and the disclosure
of tontingent lizhilities, 28 the snd of the reporting period.
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Motes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Mthough these estimates are based on the management’s best knowlrdge of current events and actions, uneertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in the oulcomes requiring 2 material adjustmert to the carrying smounts of
assets of liabilities in future periads.

b. Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in in Indias Rupees (), the company’s functional currency. All financial infarmation
presented in Indian Rupee has been rounded off to the nearest theusands &3 per the reguirement of Schedule 11 of “the &ct”
unless otherwise stated.

c. Current and Nom-Current Classification
Al assets and lakilities sre classifisd into cufrent and nan-current.

Assery
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies amy of the following criteria
It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sals o tonsumplion in, the Company”s ncrmal operating oycle;
At & held primarily for the purpose of being traged:
-t 1= experted to be realized within 12 months after the raporiing date; or
it iz cash or cash equivalent unless it is rastricted lrom being exchanged or wsed to settle a lizbilety for ar least 12
mionths after the reporting date.
Current assets Include the current portion of non-currant financial assets. All other assets are tlassified as non-current

Liatailiries
A ligbility is classified as current when it satiafiss any of the following criteria;
it Is expected to be settled in the Compary’s normal oparating eycle:
It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or
-Theé Company does not have an unconditisnal right to defer settlement of tha kability for at beast 12 months after the
réporting date.

-Lurrent Kabilities include the current partion of non-current financial liabilities. Al other lisbilities are dassified as
mon=CurienE.

d. Dperating Cycle

Dperating cycle is the time betwaen the BLguisition of assets for processing and ther realisation in cash and cash eguhalents
Gased an the above definition and nature of buginess, the company has ascertained its operating eycle as less than 12 months
lor the purpose of current/ non current classification of atsets 3..¢ liabilities

&. Property, Mant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost, net of sccumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
i amy, The cost comprises purchase price, barrowing costs if capitalization eriteria are el and directly amrbutabie cost of
bringing the asset to its warking condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arviving at
the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related ta an iterm af PPE is added to its book value onty if it increases the fiture benelits From the
Existing acset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. AR other expenses on existing fixed assels, includingday-

to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of repéacing parts, are charged to the statement of prefit and loss for the
period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gaing or lesses arising from de reCpgnition of propemy. olant amd =quipment are measured as the difference between the pst

dispasal proceeds and the Carrying amount of the asset and are vecognized inthe statement of profit and loss when theasset s
derecognized,

f. Depreciation on property, plant and Bquipmaent

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment & caleulsted on a straight-line basis using the rates arrved at, based on the

useful lives estimated by the management
it
o N

i

=
k
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Motes to the Consolidated financlal statements for the year ended 31st March, 2075

The idantified componants are depreciated separately over their useful lives; the remaining componenis are depreciated aver
the lifa of the principal asset. The Group has uted the Toliewing rates to previde depreciation on its property, plant and
equipment,

Description Estimated Useful Life
server and Network 6 Years

Carmputer 3 Years

Office Equipment S Years

Viehickes B Years

Furniture and Tistures A0 years

g. Imtangible Assets
Intangible addets scquirad separately are measwered on initiel recognétion at codt. Following initial recagnition, intangible assets
are carfied at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impalrment losses, if any. Internally genarated intangible

assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure i reflected in the statemental profit and
loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred,

Intangible assets are amoertized on a straight-ine basis over the estimated ussful econamic life. The Group uses & rebuttable
presumpiion that the uwseiul life of an entangible asset will not exceed ton years from the date when the aseet is 3vailabls for
ust. If the persuasive evidence exists to the affect that useful [He of an wtangible asset exceeds ten years, the Comgany
amortizes the intanglble asset over the best estimate of its useful life. Such intangible assets and intangible asiets not vet
avallable for use are tested for impairment annually, sither Individually or at the cash=generating unit level, Al other intangihla
AsERls are adiessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired

The amortization perod and the amartization methead are rev ewed &t leas1 at sach financial year end, If tha axpected useiful
lifie of the asset is significantly different from prenious astimates, the amormization period Is ch anged sccordingly.

If there has been a significant change in the expected paitern of economic benefits fram the asset, the amortization method Is
changed te reflect the changed pattern, Such cha nges are gocounted for In accordance with A% 5- "Met Prafit or Logs far the
Feriod, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies”.

Gains or loises arlsing from OF recognitisn of an intengible arset are measured as the difference betwesn the nat disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and ars recagnized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized,

Based on nternal assessment and svaluation carried gut, the management believes that there s no salvage value left after
depreciating the Intangible assets aver its useful life.

Computer Software [Intangible Assets) is depreciated over kewer of 3 vears o seoful [ife

b impairment of Assets
The Managerment periodically astesses using, external and internsl sources, whether there is an Indication that an asset may be
Impaired. An impairment foss s recogniced wherever the carryging valkee of an asset sxceeds ity recowerable amount An
impalrment [oss for an asset i reversed If, and anly i, the reversal can be related objectively to an pvent occurring after the
Imgairment loss was recognized. The earrying amount of an asset s increased 1o s revised recoverabiearnount upto the canrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization o depreciationjbad no impairment loss been
recognized for the et in price years

i. Leases
Wherg the Groug is the lessee
Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of cwnership af the leased item, are

classified as operating leases. Oparating kease payments are recognized as an expense | the statement of profit and loss ona
straight-line basis over the lease term,
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|- Envestments
Inwestments, which are readify realizable and intended to be held far not more than ofe wvaar from the date on whick such
irvestmients are made, are classified as current investrments. All ather investments are classified as long-term Investraents.

D initial recognitian, all irvestments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly attribetable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. Current investments jother than Investments in Mutual Funds) are
carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual irvestment basis. Current
Ifvestmants in Mutual Funds are carried at NAV as an last date of the financial year, Long-term investmants are carrisd atoast,
However, provision for diminution in value 5 made to recognize & decline other than temporary in the value of the
nEstments,

O disposal of an investment, the difference between ity carrying amount and not disposal proceeds is charped or creditedto
the statement of profit and loss.

k. Borrowin g costs
Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs Incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the aCfudsition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantia perliod to get ready for its intended use or sale are cagitalieed as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed inthe period they peeur

I. Cashand Cash Equivalents
In cash flow statement, cath and cash eguivalents include cas’ in hand, short- term highly lguid isvestmert with orignal
maturitics of less than 12 months and demand deposits with ariginal maturities of more than 12 months

m. Revenue Recognition
Revenua is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic Benefits will flow to the group and the reveruecan
be raliably measured, The following spacific fecognition criteria must also be met before revenue i recognised: -

Income from Serices

Aevenue from website subscription services are recognlied pro-rata over the period of the contract as and when IErVICes ane
rendered and In accordance with the terms of the contracts,

Valuation business

Reveruse from fived-price, fiked-timaframe contrachs, wihere there Is no undcermainty as 10 measuremant or callectability of
consicerabon, & recognaed based upon the percentage-of-completion, When there B uncertainty as to measuremeant or
ultimate collectablity, revenus reCognition 15 postponesd until such uncertainty is resolved, Cost and SArMings In exoess of
billings are classified as unbilled revenue while balling in exccss of eodt and earnings is classified as unearned revenue.
Frovision Tor estimated lasses, if any, on uncompieted contracts afe recorded In the perlod In which such losses become
probable based on the current estimates

Dividends
Dividend incoma is recognized when the Group's right to receive dvidend is established by the regorting date

i, Foreign currency transactions

1i]  Instial Recopnition
Foreign curency Wransactions sre recorded in the reparting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
euchange rate between the reporting curreney and the farelgn currency at the date of the transaction,
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il Conmversion

Foreign currency monetary items are refranslated using the exchange rate prévailing at the reporting date. Mon-rmonetary
lierms, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in 3 fareign eurrency, are reported using the exchangerate
at the date of the transaction Mon-honetary items, which are naeaswed at fair value or ather similar valuation denaminated
in a fareign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined,

[Hi} Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary itermns or on regorting monatary mems of the group at rates
different from those ot which they were initially recosded during the period, or repocted in previcus finaneial statements, are
recognized as InCorme or 35 expense in the period in which they arise.

o. Retirement and ather omployes Benefits

Retiromint benefit in the form of provident Tund is 2 defined contributien scheme. The contributions to the geovident fund
are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the vear when the contributions are due, The Group has no obligation,
ather than the contritution payable ta the provident fund.

The Group operates a defined Benefit plan for its employees, iz, gratuity. The cost of praviding bensfits under this planiz
detarmined an the basis of actuarial valuation at sach vear-end. Actuarial valuation Is carvied out for the plan using the
projected unit credit method, Actuarial gaing and losses for the defined benafit plan are recognized In full in the period in
which they sceur in the statement of profit and loss,

The Group has a policy on leave which are non-aceurmula ting in nature from this financial year, so there is ne contractual
linkility i payable in respect of other employes benefits e leave encashment.

p. Income Taxps
Tak expense camprises current and deferred tax, Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected o be paid to the
Lax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enactad in India. The tax rates snd tax baws used te eompute the
arnount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Ceferred income tawes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxabde income and arcounting income ariginating
during the current year and reversal of tming differences for the garlier years, Deferred tax is measured usingthe tax rates aod
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporing date,

Deferred tax llabilities are recognized for all taxable tming differences. Deferncd tax assets are recognizad far deductible
timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficiont future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred t1ax acsets can be realized, 0 situations whers (Fe Group has unabsorbeddepreciation or carry
forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized anly if there is virtual certainty supported by convinting evidence
that thay can be realized against future taxable profits

AL mach reporting date, the Group re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tanasset
to the extent that it has became reasonably certain o virtually certain, 2s the case may be, that suffichert future taxabls
incame will be available against which such deferrad tax assets can be realized

Defierred tax assets and deferred tax Rabditios are offset, if 3 legetly enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets
Aganst current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taves ralate to the samp taxable entity and the same
taration authority.

q. Earnings Per Share

Baske earnings per share is calculated by dniding the net profit or less for the perlad attributable to equity shareholders by
the welghted average number of pquity shares putstanding during the period.

Eamings considered in asceriaining the Group's earnings per share is the net profit for the period sfter deducting preflerence
tividends and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The weighted average number of aquity shares eutstanding during
the perlad and for all perieds presented i ad|usted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the canwersian of soteatial
equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares putstanding, without a corresponding change in resources,

-
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For the purpose of calculating diluted ramings per share, the net profit or loss for the period atsibutable ta aquity

sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the paricd are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive patential pguity shares,

r. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Prowisions:

A provision i recognized when an enterprise has 3 present obligation as a result of past event and it i probable that an
vutflow of resourees will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a relighle estimate ean be made. Prowisiang
are not discounted to their present values and are deter mined basod on management estimates of the obigation required to

sefthe at the Balance Sheet date These are reviewed at esch Balance Sheet date snd adjusted 1o reflect the current
managerment estimatas,

Contingent Liohilities.

Contingant lisbilities are disclosed in respect of possible abligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of
which will ba eonfirmed anly by the occurrence or non-occurrence of Tulure events not wiholly within the cantrol of the

Company, When thera is an obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflaw of MEsources 5 remate, no provision or
disclesure is rmade,

Conlingent asseis:
Lontingent aisets are not disclosed in the financial statement unless an inflow of sconomic benefit ic profakle.

% Cash flow Statement

Cash flow is reported using the indirect methad, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of non-cash
nature and any defierrals or accruals of past or future £azh feceints o payments, The cash flows from operating, investingand
fimancing activities of the Group are segregated based on the avallable information,
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Hates 1o the Consolidated financial statements for the year snded 115t miarch, 2025
[ in 000 unless othenwise skated)

Authnriaed shdtirs cap®al (Nos.)
1100000 pqunty shiaes of ® 107 sach

1 13,
[Frevipus year 1,10, 0,000 eauily thares o T 100 pach| 10.000 0,200

110,000 110,000

Isgised, subscribed snd fully pabd-up shares {Nos )
o [l
1.04,82.104 n..-:r.. shames of ®10/- aach ek G
IFresdbous year 1,00, 03, 104 ecpity shares of & 10/ ach)
Talal ipued, subscrBbed and Fully pald-up share capitsl Iu‘g:u 154, 811

. Reconsiiation of the aumber of shares oulsia st the Beginning and st the end of the reportiag periad

ey X Pl x
AL ke begnning of tha yaer LI AR 104 L ETT L0 482,104 b4 221
Add: mayed during the e
Dtstanding ¥l the érd of The year 10,483,104 104 K31 :g&yu lﬂﬂ]i

b. Tevmeafrights attacked o equity shares

Thee: Gingein hias Dby one class of equily $heves hading a parvalue of ©19 per fnarn. Each holder of equity shares i antiled bo one sole per shans, Ths
distribadion vadl be in prapartian 1o The nigmner of equily dhares bald by the shamgholdens

i the event of liguidatan of the Group, the holders of equity shates wiould be enbbled to regeive rer=aining assets of the Group, $Mer dishribution of ail
1he praferentiz amouni

Fhe dividesd pecposed by the Beard af Divectars is Subject ta the appraval of thi sharebalders i the ersuring Annunl General Mesiing estes! o cage ol
nhenm deasders

. Details of shareholders hedding more than 5% shared in the Company

Equity shares of T10 sach fully paid
Sarir Jissia FO05 4T3 EF13% LELER B3N

A per resandy of Bhe comguny, isgluding its register of shrehaldens/membier, e sbove shaeholding repretant s lepal owrstdahip o drares
o, Proenotare Sharehaoldings

Shares held by promotery af the !:!}I Mmrch, A0T5 A1st Mimrch, 2024
end of the year Mo of Phares | %ol Tolal | % Change Mo of Shares % of Total Shares % Change during
Fromoder Mamd Shaned during the year 1k year
Same lasuis TS A E7.13% | = TaM .153,4 [ =T [l s ]
a4 P R DT ———
¥shali Basula I o0akw | 000w 71 0O026% 000 |

E. ARiFRgate nember and claie of shares allsted oy fully pasd ugp by way &l bonus shares for the period of fiue Years immeadistely praceding the
hilarce shaet date!

For the Yesr prded 3151 March, 2025
Eor the Yead irded 111 Mg, 2024
For thie Year ercked 3151 Maech, 2059
For i Yedr erncled 31t bMacciy, 2073 RS0, A0
Forr i Yevar ended 3161 March, 2071

In tha year ended 114 March, 2023, the Company had dessd bonus shares o ihe ERiSlnE equity shareholders by issung 5886450 aquidy Briees of ¥ 10
Cach i tht ratic of 3301 1. { twa hundred seventy Benws equity shares for avery one share heic) 35 on 9 Febeyary 2023,
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[ in "000 unleis cthenwise tated]

B at

3061 March, Z0Q2S5

Wote-5 Reserves and surphus
fa)l Secwrities premium accalnt
Ealznee as per 185t fmancial statemients
Closing halance

{b] Surphas im the statement of praft and loss
Balance as par last financisl statements

Add:- Pralit far the year

BMat Senplal in the statement of profit and loss

Total Reserves and surpius|a+hb)

Kate-§ Long-term provisions
Prowisian for employes bemefits:
GaEtuity (Nabe 23]

Mok 7 T P |

{i) Total owtstanding dues to Migra and Small Enterprises
il Tozal cutstanding duet of creditors other than micra ard small ertarprises

1.1 Micre, fmall and Medium Enterprises

_ 180766
150, 76R

471,248
LIR923
BO0 T2

750,538

15,033
15,0%F

3.376
3,376

31t March, 2024

190,766
130,756

358.738
111,513
ATl 245

552,015

12,280

J

4,097

]

409

Tha company hes received intimation fram its sopaliors regarding their 5tatus as Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise [MSME], The suditor has
rotied upon the mansgement for identfication far MSME, Thiere are no overdue amounts as on 31sk March 2025 payakas to suppliers reglstered
under Micro and Small Entarprices Developmant Act, 2006 [MLMED Act’]. The disclaures purswant to the said MSMED Act are as Tollows:-

Particuliss

Alsr March 2005

310t March 2004

a} Brincipal amount and the interest due thergon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the erd of
pach accounlng year

Principal Amgn

- Interest Amount

i) The amaount af interest pald by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micna, Smell and Kedium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, slong with the amouns of the paymeit made ta the supplier
bepond the appeinted day during each accourting year

C] Ampunt of interest due and payabss far the period of delay in makang payment Jwhers principle
hizs Been paid but interest speditied under BASMED Act, 1006 not paid)

d) The amaunt ol interest accrued and resairing unpaid a1 the end of cach acceurting year,

e] The ansgunt of further interest remaining dus and payable even in the sucoeeding years, urta

sisch date when the interest dues above are actually paid 1a the small enterprise, for the purpase
of digafowance of 8 deductible pxpenditure undes section 33 af the MERMED Ler, 3006

(This space hes been loff bk lefentiomaliy)

BV

o] £
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Matas to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025
% In "0 wnless etheraise

sated)
A% Al 1
3161 Barch, 20025 315t March, 2024

Particidars

7.2 Trade Payablas ageing scheduls

' Outwtanding for falwing parods from due dale of paymentiindudes net due]
Farticulsmn L:‘p::::" 1-F Vears -3 yean Mﬁ;:inl Tetal
EME - = - = !
flest wear figures] - = = z
Dthers 3376 - . B 2 3,376
{st s figures) 4,067 - - 4.087
| Disputed dies = MSME - = =
{VEs! peor figures) 3 . = . 5
Cusputagd dues - Others = | S 2 .
{Tosd yeov figunesl == | - -
[Prewous Feor figures in #obep
fente-B Dther furrent Babditieg
Expandag Payable 11,537 11,280
Linearned revenus R, B30 BE1,350
ahatutory dues payabe® 7117 &.345
Credit card Payakbla &
Salary Payaible F 280 &
Aduange from Dusiomers 1,509 4232
96,953 i!l.lﬂl
*Statulory dues payable inchudes Goods & Sendced Tax, Tax Deducted at Sowrce, Professional Tax, Pravident Fund, Emaloyes state
mauranca and Haryana & Maharashira Labow Wellars Fund
Mote-9 Short Teem Provisions
Frovision for employee benefits -
Gratsity (Note 31) 77 243
Pravision far GST Penalty* 150 150
Presdgian for TOE Dgmand®® 482
Prowizian for GST Liabday®®* 05 I
llﬁﬂi 343

"A Provisian of %150 thoussnds/- has bean related to general penalty for laie filing of G5TR- SC Eeturn for the FY 2021-23
*A provisian of % 482 thousand has been recognized for TOS dermands pertaining 1o the financial years 203333 and 2023 =34, 23 reflected
an the TRACES portal

""A provision of ¥ 685 thousand has bean recagnized towards G5T liability arising from credit note reverssls pertaining ta the financal yoars
HI32-33 and 202%-24.

=
SEANGH 3
X &
| - kHE'ﬁ#IF'
&
N
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A% In "000 unbess utherwise stated)

Wose 10 Property, Plant ang fguipment's

Lease Hold Compiuteri  Server Hfice Furribure & Vehides Total
Particulars =
I prosements Eqisigments Fistires
Girpss Blosck
AT L5t Agnd, 3023 51 16,217 b, 766 4,918 142 2 10,105
Agdditicmng g 3331 1 15 - 3,475
Dezposals) Adjigiments - - 297z 142 - 3115
At T0st March, 1024 51 19,540 8,766 0,046 184 . 30,465
Aaditiorn z 1323 =l 343 3,564 5831
Dasposals Adjuttments - - 2 - o
Mg Bist Mareh, 202% 51 14T B 766 8 485 184 3,566 36,358
Beareciation
AL 1et April, 2023 £1 13,71t 4 1ER 4,143 13R 11452
Chiatge lar 1k year E 1,70 b=k 1] 164 - I E15
Earlier year fAdgastmendt - - - :
Disposals) Adpisiments - . 1. 764 138 2.807
Ar IietMarch, 3024 51 14,432 5,318 1538 - F 21,340
Charge far tha year = 2,411 BES 144 : &1 1,467
Earis yepr Adjustmm el - =
Disponalsy Adpastments - : -
At 335t Blargh, J0FE L1 16,845 6, 1A 1,E34 . di T4 BOT
Nes Biock
AL 31st March, 2004 - 5115 3488 6507 R4 - 2,125
At 315t March, 2005 4626 2519 6,806 264 3,528 11,581
Hedg-11 intanginle Asseis
1hlaj Camguter Sofftearnes

Coampaiter
Greni Blagk
AL 15t Aprdl, 30213 14 BE2
Additians 1167

Bisposals! Adjustments -
At 315t March, 2004 1
Additions _E‘.%E;.
[=xposals! Adjustments i

A 38t March, 1025

16,653
Beprecation
At 15t April, 2023 14,046
(harge far the year [ k|
At 31a8 March, 7024 i-llii's's_-
Chaege for the year 7RG
Dispedalsy)’ Adustments
At Flst bmrch, 2015 15475
Mt Biack
At 31st Marnch, 2634 1,163
AR 335t March, 2005 1,267
1ijh] Goodwill on conzalidasian e
Gaon il 165
163

|

*The Holding Comparty acquired BOK ol thie équity sharg eapital of Propedgs Valuatians Private Limited, begoming its partialy gwred subsidiary.




P. E. Analytics Limited
(Formerfy known as P.E. Anahytics Private Limited|
CIN; L70102DLI00BPLED J13B4

Mites to the Consolidated financial statenfints for the voar ended 31st March, 2025
1% bn 'D00 wnless otherwise stated)
Ay ai s ai

Fist March, 2o2s 3ist March, 2004

Parbeulars

Bigte-12 Non-Current Inwsstment
Irvestmgnt in Equity Shares {Unguated)
Arsaciste Company

Ifvastmant im Propequity Middlg Easy LLE* 1,155 .
[ 50 Equity shares of AED 1000/- pach | 1TAED="33. 101}
Lasi: Share of Loss in Associate Company ~ A3y =
— ) R
Envestment im Furnds
Irvestmens in Real Estate investmant Fundsz®* 7,950 -
_'||'I -

——E R
*"P.E. Analytics Limitod® with 3 more promaters moorparated “FropEguity Middie East® a limited Ezbility comparry in the UAE, and P.E

Analytics Limited subiscribed 25% of the share capital ir the farm of 50 shares of AED 1,000 each at the exchenge rate of 1 AED = ¥ 2310
an the date ef investrgnt, the total irvestment payable amaurnts to ® 1,155 thousands,

**During the periad ended a3 on 15t March 2025 the Group has made the follewing Investment in Real Estate Investment Funds: -

[i] Armya Real Estate Fund = During this period, the Group has inveited % 2,000 thawsands resulting in the receipt of 2,000 wiits valsad 31 %
1000 each, out of its total commitment of ® 20,000 thousands a5 of March 31, 2035, The period of the fund iz 7 years which |5 exbendable
b 2 years with the prar cansert o heta-third of the majerity of contritutors in dccordanoe with the terms contalned in the Agresment and
the apphicable bws i this regard.

fli) ASK Real Estate Special Situations Fund il - Buring this period, the Group kas invested % 2,500 thousands resulting in the receipt of 75
undts valued ac ® {00,000 each, out of its Eotal fammitment of ¥ 30,000 thauzands 44 of March 31, 2025, The period of the Tund is & wiars
which is ectendatile by 2 years with the prior cordent of bwo-third of the majority of contshutors in accordance with the ferms comtamed in
the Agreement and the applcabis laws in this regand,

i} indlia Real Extate Investment Fund- Curing this period, the Groww has Evested T 3A%0 thaussnds resulting in the receipt of 34900 units
vaiued at ® 100 sach, oat of its total comenitment of T 10,000 thoussads &5 of karch 31, 2025, The term of the fund is § years which is

extendable by an sdditional periad of 7 years subject to cansent of two-theeds of the cantributors by value or such other thredhold = Eay be
preseribed undes the AIF Regulations in this regard.

Note-13 Deferred tax a EsEts [net)
Deferred tau llakiling

Property, Flamt & Equipment and Intangibde psspts  fmpact of

difference betesen rax depreciation and depreciation) amortization a1 134
charged in the boaks of accounts
Deferred tay ascet
On account of expenditure ¢harged to statement ol grodis and leas in 7 853 3154
T current year but allowed for tax purposes an pEymEnT basis, " :
Prawision far doubths debis 2022 13267
Grois deferred tax aseef 5875 5die
Net deferred tae astets 5. 78R4 £381
Mote-14 Other nan-current assels
Security depasis b 77
[Unsetured, condidared gaod)
TT 7
Hote-15 Current Investmenty

Imvaitment in Sharsy [Chu ot ieef ]
|vabued atlewer of cost and fair value, unless stated ctherwise)

h L
Hind #atre 4500 shsred of ® ]22.?1!.-4.&3{? 11,589 11,587
(Equily shares of FW. ® 10 aach, fully paid up]
10C 309000 Shares of % 76,7943 sach 1.967 1,597
[Equity shares of F.v. 2 10 each, fully pasd wa)

e
P T
e TN




P. E. Analytics Limited
{Formery known as PLE. Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: L7010ZD12008PLC1I72384
Motes to the Consalidated financial statements for the vear ended 315t March, 2035
(% in "800 undess otherwise stated)

Ay at fiz at
Parteculars

315t March, W25 31t Plarch, HI24
ITC 110000 shares of T 1735810 mach**® 10084 19004
OMGEE 35000 s%ares of ® 77,6146 each P IMT
Total Current Investment 35404 15 404

(ARgregate faar vafug of Imvestment in shares 83 an 31-03-2025 & 50,596 thousands / {as on 31-03-2024 % 88 747 thousands/-], Henes
" Number of Hnd Petra shares has been creaied due ta s of bofel (hares by HFCL during the year in ratie of 1:2, 5o the mumber of
shares has Been increased fo 94,500 shares from 63,000 shares.

* Mumber of ITC shines has been increased dise to isswe of bonus shares by ITC during the wear in ratia of 1-10, <o tho mumbss afl §hases has
been increased 1o 110,000 shares fram 100,000 shares.

Mote-16 Trade Recuivables

a} Secured, congicdered good

I Urrsestiered, comsidered good* E5,274 6, 121
] Boubitful B.034 B,5H7
74,308 7109
Less: Prosisaon for deibtiul receivables [B,034) {8,587
s 8,131
'E-l,_"l"_'ﬂ Recaivables ageing scheduls _
Outstanding for following periads fra= due date of paymentiincludes not dus)
Particulars ‘;"::ﬁ:“ ":‘::'” L3eees | 23venrs ”;:::" Total
i1} Undisputed Trade receivables = considered good 53400 | 8,154 4,488 228 ; ' 66.274
[0=113 pEar figures) 52911 &, 81 1,308 23 - 68,121
;’;L:;Tfﬂuted Trade Receivables — considered s : - B
sl wear figures) ) - . - J'l_;l'ﬂ:-] . 160
 [iil] Disputed Trade Aocelvables considered good . - - - £ .
el pear figares) : . = ¥ 2
[iv) Disputed Trade Receivabies considered daubtful 156 515 2,183 93] aam 7,760 |
| st o figures) - - B56 - 6,972 T82F |
I £ash iz
Cash & cash Equivabents (a3 per A5 3 Cash Flow Statement)
Cash in Hand - =
Balance with bank
On curfenl sccaunts 80,171 19,2548
Deposits with coginal maturity For less than 3 manths - :
50,321 19,758
Other bank balsnces
Depasts with remaining maturity for mere than 3
manths bt bess than or egual to 12 manths from 549,349 480955
rEpateng daje
Depasits with remaming maturity far mare than 17
menths fram re;lu‘llngi.}}e 223,213 185 200
771562 566,156
Total Cash and cagh équivalents MIEE Eilltld-

[Tiols spoedt s breer heft biowk datenticmaiiy)




P. E. Analytics Limited
(Formerly known & P_E. Analytics Private Limitzd]
CIN: L7002 DLZ00EPLE] 72384

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2035

iz at Asat
3151 March, 2025 st Margh 22

Particulars

Mate-18 Sheat-term loans and dvangesy

Other loans and advances
Aduance to Vendars 1,238 1]
Advance te employees 1615 176
Prepaid e pay 1207 1.7
HAdvance Income Tas sad THS [net of provisian for 1zxation) i, 452 6,528
neame Tax Refund af sarlier years L 2105
GAT Receivable - 2 14
10,718 8115
Hote-13 Dther Current Assets
Security deposil
Ursecured, considaved good 3 FE& 2131
2,355 2131
DOthers I
Unbilied Bevenup 139,595 12,330
Receivables from Associate Company® 735 ;
Iriterest accrued en fived depasits 39,332 36764
T 58,585
Total Other cusrent aspeis ﬂ.lﬂ!l ﬂ?i!-

""An amaunt of T 735 thousands is recolvabie fam the associate company "PropEguity Middie East” toaards reimbursemert far the
capenset incured by the company on s behalf




P. E. Analytics Limited
[Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)
CiN: L70102DL2008PLCLT 2384
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025

(% in '000 unless otherwise stated)
For the Period ended For the

T14k March, 2025

Particulars

Note-20 Revenue from operations

Sale of services 443,954 I0H_EOL
Revenue from operations A47 B5H 3108604

Detsils of services rendered

‘Website subscriptions 23E,098 207 234
rofessional services BB47 12 243
Professional valuation services 158,013 178,526
Mi&ﬂ. 398,604
Note-11 Otherincome

Interest income on Bank deposits LL. 125 16,503
Armount Written back 18 7
Imtarest moome an infame Tay Refund 507 237

Interest incorme an Investments 421
Miscellaneous Income 119 B
Dividend Income on current investment 3185 3,191
Excess Provision,no oager required 3,767 1,016
62,944 43,113

Wotg-22 Emplayes benefit expense

Salaries, wages and bonus 222,709 1EB 360
Contribution to prevident and ather fund 13,630 10,5954
Gratuity expenses 3,125 5.130

Staff welfare EAPENERS 1,991 1, 60E

. 141,456 206,943

Note-23 Depreciation and Amortization expenses

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipments 3,457 2,815
Amortization of iMangible accats 765 543
4,233 3,458

Mlate-24 Other oxponses
Payment 1o Apdtors

-sbatutosy audit fees 450 450

Taw audit feps 100 100

-Certification fees 5 ]
Bank charges 10 13
Balance written off [Bad Debts) 4,073 3,453
Business promotion 543 431
Corporate social responsibitily expenses 2437 2.217
Communication expenses 6,005 4,737
Director Sitting fees 235 a0

Depssitary Maintenance charges T34 146




P. E. Analytics Limited
{Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CiM: LT01020L200EPLC1T 2384
Notes to the Consolidated finandal statements far the year ended 31zt March, 2025
[T in '000 unless etherwise stated)
Far the Period ended For the Period ended

Farticulars

A1st Mtarch, 2025 315t March, 201249
Power and Fuel 1,503 1,136
Printing and stationery 1,040 TE3
Rent 7084 5,500
Rates and taxes 199 115
Repairs and maintenance 3,052 4,644
Inssrance - 38
Interest & panalties on statutory dues 11
Prowision for TDOS and G5T Liability 1,177
Commizsian Expenses 51 .
Freelancer Enpenses 5 754 4920
Laptog R=nt 2 983 2,771
Trawvelling and conveyance 20,945 18 400
Legal and professional fees 17,833 21,315
Exchange differences (net) 151 12
Office and Other expenses 2.574 t
Provision for doubtful debts 4,814 ]
Property Flant and Equipment Write aff - 208
Miscellaneous Expenses 134 BEE
B2, 009 73,083

Biote- 25 Tau Fxpenies

Current Tax i 2an 39,787

Earlier Year tax expenies 595 LU E ]

Deferred Tax {503} 445
46,158 41139

Mote-26 Earnings per share (EPS)
The faltowing reflects the profit and share data used in the basie EPS computations:
Net Profit for caleulation of EPS [A) 137 RIT 116,718
Kumber of shares Number of shares

'[':;:iwlteﬂ' awerage member of egeity shares in calowlating basic EPS 10,482 104 10,483, 104

Weighted average nurmber of equity sharos from cofveriion of
Dptionally Convertible Debentures (C ) - -

Easlc earnings per share INR [A/8) 12.67 11,14
Diluted earning per share INR [A/{B+C)) 12 67 11.14




P. E. Analytics Limited

(Formerly known as P.E. Anslytics Private Limited)CIM:

L70102DL2008PLC1 72384
Motes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
[T in ‘000 unless otherwiss stated)
7. Detalls of Unhedpged Fareign Currency Exposurs as atthe Balance Sheet Date
[ Particulars Currency Amount ap Amaount at |
31" March, 2025 31" March, 3024
| Trade Receivabies ush Nil 10 _‘

IE. Related Parties Disclosures

Names of related parties and redated party relationship

l__liln.-lnte;ﬂ party where contral exisig

Associate where tompany holds 259

PropEquity Middle East LLT [w.e.f. 11th Movember, 2024)
shareholding

Entarprises si.:nlflcanilw influgnced by key
feanagement parsonnel or their relatives

L Topaz IT Services Put Lid

2. MARQUEST [Prop : Sunil Jasuja)

3, Mersito Advisars {Prap: Avinash Jha)

4. Aggregators (Prop : 3ahil Shachank Patil)

Lamir lasuja, Managing Directar iw.e.f 15th February, 2023}
| Waishali Jasuja, Director
| Foaja Verma, Director

Avinazh Jha, Director (Propedge Valuations Private Limited, resigned
whef, 214t November 2024

| Sahil Shashank Patil, Director (Propedge Valuations Private Limited, w.p F
Eey Managernent Porsonnel Z3nd October, 2021)
Swapnil Madhukar, Additianal Director {Propedge Valuations Private
Limitad, joined w.e.f 5th Novermber, 2024 ang resigned woe.f. 16th May
2025)
Samir Jasufa, Additional Dirgctor (Propedge Valuations Private Limited,
appointed w.e.f. 24th Ageil, 2005

Aathin Sandhir, Man-Execyutive & Indepandent Director [w.e.f 14th
February, ZL23}

Satish Gordhan Mehta, Non-£ setuthee & Independent Director {jodmed
wef. 1ath Februwary, 2027 ang resigned woef. 14th june, 224

Ajay Chacko, Non-Executive & Independant Dérector (w.e.f 14th
February, 2022}

Nitin Uppad, Director jw.e.f. 215t August, 024)

Ohesraj Kumar Térumn. Chiel Finaneial Officer (wee.f 3rg lanuary, 2022) |

'_hlil-mEErn Arshad, Company Secretary oined weef 22nd May, 2023 and
resigned on SthoJuly, 2024)
Prachi Bansal, Lomgany Secretary (loined w.e.f 15t July, 7024
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P. E. Analytics Limited
{Fermerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: L7D102DL200BPLC1723R4
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(% In 000 unless otherwiss ctated)

23, Employes Bonefita

Gratuity is payable to all eligible employees of the Group on rasignation, retirement, death or sermanent disablement, in
terrnd of the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, The lEahbility for graturty az at 31 March, 2025 is %15,308 thousands/-
[as at 31 March, 2024 ¥12,531 thousands/-) and the charge for the year ended 31 March. 2025 is £3,125 thousands/- [as st 31
hdarch, 2024 = ©5, 130 thousands/-) shown under “Gratui ty expenses” in the Profit and Loss Account.

The Group provides for gratuity using the Projected Unit Credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out at sach
Dalence sheet dave, based on legiskation sz anacted up to the balance sheet date

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised i full in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they oecur. Past
SETVICE COSt is recognised immediately to the sxtent thak the benefits are already vested,

The following table sats out the status of the Eratuity plan as required by Accounting Standard = 15 an employes benefits

Particulars I 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 |

fecondiliation of opening & closing balances of the present valus of the defined benefit obligation & the Fair valus af
plan asscts,

L Ehaﬁm in presant value of obligation

Present valua of obligation as at the beginning of the 12,531 | 10, P06
Period |
Acquisition adjustment = -
Interest Cost 508 = Taz
Current Servico Cost 2,841 2.545:
Past Service Cpgt -
Benefits Paid 348 | {3,305) |
Actuarial [gain)/Toss on obligation {524) 1,740
Press=nt véiu:afnhhg@t-lﬁn as at the end of the period 15,308 12,531

IL Fair value of plan assets
Fair vakue of plan assets a1 the baginning of the period [ - -
Acquisition adjustment [ - -
Expected retum on plan assets -
Conlributigns -
| Benefits paid
A:tuarl—algamriln:::mn plan assets -
Fair value of plan gssets 3t the end of the period

Funded stams 115,308) (12,531} |
Excess of achual over estimated return an plan assets - :

| 1L Amgunt recagnised in the Balance shest l
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 15,308 12,531 |
Fair value of plan assets o al the end of the period - -
Funded status f Difference | {15 308) [12,531)
Excess of actual over estimated | - -
_::_,.".:"':_-.'T_,_“_h |?"\"—'\.




P. E. Analytics Limited

(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: LY0102DL200BPLCITZIES
Netes o the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025

{in ‘000 urless otherwise stated)
Unrecopnized actuarial |gains)/lossas ? ] -
Met assetf{liablity| recognized in balance sheet {15.308) [12,531]
IV, Enpense recognized in the Statement of profit & loss
Currant serviee cost 2,541 1,548
Past service cost B e
Interest cost a0 792
Expected returm on plan assets -
Net actuarial [gain)/ loss recognized in the period . 624] 1,750
Exgenses recognzed in the statement of profit & 3,115 5,130
Losses
| V. Maverents in the llability recognized in the Balance Sheet
nnen-ing Met Liability 12,531 10,706
Expenies as above 31125 5,130
Benefits paid {3448) | (3,105)
Actual return on plan ssiets - -
_.ﬂ;:qui:tinn adjustrrent | - -
Closing Net Liability [ 15,308 12,531
V. Principal actuarial assumptions )
Martality 1ALM [2012-14) LALM (2012-14))
Discounting Rate T 7.04% T.35%
Futurg salary Increasa 5.50% 5.50%
Expocted Rate of retum on plan assets 0.00% 0.00%
Withd ravwal ratas
{a).  WUpto30 Years 3.00% 300% |
bl From 31t 44 years 2.00% 200%
(4] Aboye 44 YEIIE ]_I:II:I?;E. 1m-3:»;
1
V¥l. Classification inta eurrent [ non-current '
Lnnz—tﬂ'm Short-term
310235 | 31.03.24 31.03.25 31.03.24
Gratuity obligation 15,032 13,285 277 | 244
Wil. Experiance Adjstments
31.03.25 31.03.24 31.03.23 310832 31.08.71
Experience actuarial (pain)floss
__il_l'.‘l_ru!"nent:- on
Plan obligations 15,308 12,531 10,706 10,909 10,388 |
ﬂgﬂ aitety - = - L
e,
St AN

2 (37 ) N2\
< j=r i Vel
ﬁ}l.q-.m-. o Lol R it | =i
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P. E. Analytics Limited

[Formerly known as P.E, Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: L7D102DL00EPLCLIT23E4
Notes te the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(% in "000 unless otharwise stated)

3o, l:nrnt_lgm Liabilties and Commitments

Particulars As 31 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Contingent Liabilities shall be clsssified as; )
i] Clairns against the campany not acknowledged as debr® 11 0
ii] Guarantoes ' - wil Nil
iii] Cihar raney for which the company iifEl:lh!ingi:'nﬂ'fl-Ell‘JlE | Mil Hll
_{nrhmrtrnents shall be classified as: ' ]
i} Estimated amount of contracts remaindng to be executed on LT il
capital account and not provided for
Il-iib Llnl;aﬂed.!iahﬂit_-p:rn shares and other investments partly paid Hil il
| Total ' 11] 20

*Claims against the group not il{tnéwla-dj'.'ed as debt refer to TOS Demands for the various assessment years
** There iz no capital and other commitment of the G foup as 3t 31 March 2025 (Nif a5 at 31/03,/2024)

31. Segment Reporting
The Group is rendgring two type of services, Website Subscription and Professional Services Both these sapdces arp
imtegrated 1o cach other and have similar economic characteristics being comman regorting authority, commen employees,
same type of customers and same method and pracess used ta render these services Therefore, these tyoe & 2ervices is
considered as single business segment. There is no other Business ar Geographical segment which fulfils the criteria af 10% or
mare of combined Aevenue, thus Segment Reporting ks not ap, Yicable 1o the Company

3L The Group has taken office premiges on a cancellable operating loase The lpase rentals recognised in the statementaf Pralit
and Logs for the period 01 April 2024 to 31 March 2025 is ®7.089 thousands /-,
As per accounting standard -19 Leases lease payments under &n operating lease should be recognised 8% an sxpende inthe
statoment of profit and loss on & straight-line basis over the lease term upless another systematic basis is mare

representative of the time pattern of the users benefit. The COfmpany is not required to create rent equalization reserve as
the agresment was far 11 months an hy.

33, Previows Years figures

The previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged whorever necessary to conform to this year's elassification. All
figures are given in financial statement in thousand unless othensise stased

34, Tivle deeds of Immovable Propertios

The Group does not cwn any immovable proparty except ** has entered into lease arrangerments as a lessee, and all such
lzase agreements have been duly executed in favour of the Group. Hemce, this clause is nat applicahla

35, The Group has not revadued property, plant and eguipment during the year ended 31 March 2035

36, Legal Proceedings
The Group has filed legal proceedings against Mr. Avinash iha, the former directar of the subsidiary company and its related
proprietorship firm and associated entitins, under the Bharativa Magarik Suraksha Sanhita, 1023, an grounds of aleged
linancial mismanagement and embezzlament. Ta support the subsidiary company during its financial crisis, the parent
company extended financial assistance 0 the ferm of lsans totalling %10,000 thousands. Two loan IETEEMEntS Ware

executed for this purpose: the first for 3,000 thousands dated 15 August, 2024 and the second for $7,000 thousands dated
4" Detober, 2024,

37. Additionz! Discloswres

(1] The Group does not have any transactions with companies struck off uRder section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 ar
tection 560 of Companies Act, 1956,

L] The Group do nat have any Bepami properly, where any proceeding has been initiatad or pending against the Group for
halding any Benami property,

(iii] The Group has not entened into arrangement and does not have any Schemea of Arrangement in terms of Section 230 1o
37 of the Companies Act, 2013,




P. E. Analytics Limited

(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limitod)

CIN: LYOL0ZDL200BPLCL723ES
Notes to the Consolidated financal statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025

{% In "000 unless otherawise stated)

(iv) The Group has not been declared as witful defaultor by any bank financial institution or ather lender.

{¥} The Group has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded a5 income in the books of
Account, in the tax agsessments under the Incoms Tax Act, 1961 A income during the year.

tvil Where the Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under ol use (BT} of section 2 of the Act read

with Companies [Restriction on number of Layers) Hules, 2017, the name and CIN of the companies beyond the
tpedified layers and the relationship/extent of helding of the comgany in such downstream EOmpankes,

{wiil) The Group has not traded o |nvested in Crypta currency or virtual curfency during the financial year ended 315t
farch, 2025,

{vill) The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the
Etatubary pericd,

(i]The Group have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persan(s) or entitylies), including foreign
ertitias [Intermediaries) with the ungerstanding that the Intermediary shall:

(@} directly or indirectly lond or invest in other persons ar entities identified in any manner whatseaver by ar an
behalf of the company (Uitimate Beneficiaries] ar

(b} provide any guarantee, Secunty of the like to or en behalf of the Utimate Beneficiarios,

(x) The Group have not received any fund fram any personis) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {Funding Pary) with
the understanding {whether recorded in writing ar atherwise) that the Group shall:

{a} directly or indirectly lend gr invest in ather persons of entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
bahall of the Funding Party [Ultimate Beneficiaries ) or

ib) provide any guarantee, sacurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarios,

{xi} The dtails of loans advanced by the Group to promoters, directars, KMPs and other related party during the vear are
s follows;

Type of Borrower Amount of loan or advance | Percentage of total loans and |
In the nature of loan outstanding advances in nature of loan

Promotars
Directors
ERPs

__ Related Parties

38. Corporate Social Responsibility [C5R)
The Holding company has constituted Corparate Soclal Responsibility Committes in accordance with the provisions of
Section 135 af the Companies Act, The average net profits of the Company for the fast three financial years 2031-20232,
20322023 and J023-2024 was ® 121 835 thousands calculated in accordance with the provisions of Section 193 read with
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 3013 Furthar, as per the requirement under Section 135 af the
Lompanies Act 2013, at least 2% of the average net profits amounting to ® 3,437 thousands were 1o be contributed For
carrying out Corparate Social Responsibility activities, During the vear 2024-25 the Lompany has spent a sumal T 2 437

thousands towards education development and the C58 committes is i the procezs of identifying the activities to
discharge its TSR obligation.

Purposs to Section 135 of the companies Act, 2013, the detalls are 35 follows:-

L. Gross amount required to be spent during the year 2024-25 % 2 347 thousands {previous year 2023-24 € 2,217
thouzands)

2. Amount spent during the year on:

I PFarticulars Far the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2005 | March 31, 2024 |

| 1 .Eunll':rucl:lnnln'.ﬂ.(qui:.itmn of any assot
[ 2.0n purpase ather than {1) above
il Prime Minister National Ralisf Fund
i) Swzchh Bharat Koch
il) Clan Ganga Fund
3. Educational & Social Activities
| Total

2217
2,217




P. E. Analytics Limited

[Formerly known as P.EgAnalytics Private Limited)

CIM: LY0102DL200BPLCIT22R4
Motes to tha Consolidated finangial stetements for the year ended 31t March, 2025

(% in 000 unless othersise stated)

The Company has cantributed the armount to VEGA Schools towards the irmprovement of education as part of its Corporate
Social Respensizility (C58) initiathes, The RrEanization it registered under Section 124 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the
cantribitions are eligible for CSA accardingly, The funds have been utilized for developing Multi-Perpase-Hall {MPH] at Vega
choal, Sector 76 branch as per the terms and conditions fallowed by the reguirement af the law.

Details about payment of CiR mctivities For the pericd Ended March 31, 2025
_D-H'!-il|5 of encess TSR expenditure ufs 1355} of the Act -

Amount reguired to be spent during the year 2,347

Legs: Amount spent during the year = ' 2,347

Shortfall/ [excess) at the closing of the year ' S

3. Far the year ended 315t March 2022, the Group has completed its initigl Public Offer(IPO} and Offer for Sale{0Fs) of
27,723,000 shares of Face Value of 8 10/ each at an issue price of € 114/ {inchusive of Security pramium of £104,-) per sharg,
The =quity shares of the company were allaited as on 30th March 2023 and the same were listed on NSE EMERGE wg.f,
ath April 2022. Detalls of the funds received from IPO and its utilization a5 on the balance sheet date is as given
helaw-

Particulars Amount | Tin ‘000°)
IPO funds recaived against fresh equity shares (4] 1,65 528
Less: Offer related expenses 5,000
| Tatal{A) 1,60,528
Expenditure for Technological upgradation 18,695
Hetall Initiative [B2C Expansion Plan)| 35,756
'TEEnHa!':nrpurﬂle Plfposes I&,030
I=5Ue expensas E.II:IE_
Tetal(B) Eﬁ,ﬂl_-
| Met Un-utilized amount as at 31-03-2035 {A-B) 73,557

Mat un-utifized balances af net praceads fram Initial Public Offer[IPO) as at 3103-2028 ware temporarily invested in
depogits with the scheduled Banks




P. E. Analytics Limited
(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIN: L70102DL2008PLC17 2384
Motes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st Mareh, 2025
[% in 000 unbess otherwise stated)

40. Additienal Information on Consolidated Einancial Statemant
rorthe Financial year ended a2 an 31Y March, 2025
=

Het Mil‘i'.'l-‘l-ﬂ'-tﬂl‘-al assets minus Share in profit or loss
total labilities
Nama of Entity in the group Az % of Amauntin | As% of consolidated |  Amountin (f) |
consolidated met R4} profit ar lnss
I AsSEls
Farent company
P.E Analytics Limited 93.91% 851,614 ' 29,96% 119,491
Subsidiary
Progedge Valuations Private Limited N
4.97% 45,093 8.03% 10,668
—]
Minarity Interest 1.24%] 11,273 2.01% 2,667
Consolidation Adjustment 10.12%) (1,133 . -
Total 100% 907,031 100%] 132,827

Far the Financial year ended as on 314 March, 2024

Net Assats i.e. total assets minus Share in profit or logs
total Halsdlities
Mame of Entity in the groug As % of Janount in 21% of J;m“n“nm
consolidated met (= conselidated profit
Assets of loss
Parent company
P.E Analytics Limited 84 443 732,321 ] 77.70% $0,685
_Euhsldiunr
| Propedge Valuations Private Limited
4 44%, 34424 17 85a% 10,826
| Minarity Interest 8,606 3.46% 5207
Consolidation Adjustment #9 - -
Tatal 775,442 100°% 106,067




P. E. Analytics Limited

(Formerly known as P.E. Analytics Private Limited)

CIN; LF01020L2008PLC1T72 184
Notes to the Consolidated financial

statements for the year ended 315t March, 7075

(T in 000 unless otherwise stated)

41, The Indian Parkament has approved the Code on Social sacurity,
company towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Binistry of Lab
Code on Socdal Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and kas
comssaration by the Ministry, The Company will assess the i
will give appropriate impact i its financial
rules to determine the financial impact,

42, Events Occurring After Balance Sheoot Date

The Group has evaluated all events or lranzactions that ccowurred after 315t Masch, 2025 Wp

Audit Regart, Based on this evaluation, the Group is not awase of any events or transactions
or disclosure in the financial statements.

For SINGHI CHUGH & KEUBMAR

Chartered Accnontants
Firm F /ﬂ' mer:- 013513M

I .
el J [ ]
Harsh K o Sarh %1;"
Pa _h_ e Managing Directar

M.NO. DBE1Z3

] DiM: D16EL1T 76
Place: hjiw FARSY . Blape: i-"r:__l.kg{' Bl
Date: | ||-_-:_'|Jf..-:.} Date: 1§ B¢ Inlilr-ﬁ

Dhedra) ar Tandon

Chief Financlial Officer

Place: &4 r-vjm": e
Date: | £ ;'Ih gls

2020 which would impact the contributions by the
our and Employment has released draft rules for the
mvited sugRestions from stakeholders which are under active

pact and it evaluation once the subject rules are notfisd and
statements in the period in which, the Cade becomaes effective and the relaisd

Lo the date of signing of the
hat would require recognition

For and on bohall of the Board of Directors of
P. E. Analytics Limited

Walshall laouja
Director

DIN: OLGB1830
Place; 44 tadidi
Date:f |5 f‘; L)

(e
Prachi Bansal
Company Secretary
Place: L LAY~
Date |£.IE = LFE
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Management Representation Letter
Dated: 160521125

To
Ms Singhi Chugh & Kumar
Charered Accountants

#001, Ground Flooe, B-7 [ 1074, Safdarjung Enclave Extenslon
New Dielhi - 110029

Reg, - Management Representations in respect of Closing of Limited Review for the half yearly ended
31 March 2025 & In respect of Statutory Audit for the vear ended 31 March 2025

Drear Sirs,

This representation letter is provided in connection with vour limited review of fhe financial statements
of P.E, Analytics Limited (the “Company™) for the half yearly ended 31% March 2025 & in connection
with your audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31% March 2025 which
comprise the Balance Sheed, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the vear ended.

Your audit is conducted for the purpose of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the fnancial
slatements are free from material misstalement and expressing an opinion as to whether the financial
statements of the Company give a true and fair view, In sccordance with the regquirements of (he
Companies Act, 2013 {the * Act”) and recognized accounting policies and practices, including applicable
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Fule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, of the state of affairs of the Comparny as at March 31, 2025 and of its statement of
profit and cash flows for the year then ended.

We acknowled ge our responsibility for preparing the financial statements of the Company which give a
true and fair view of the financial pasition, financial performance and cash lows, in acoordance with the
requirements of the Act and recognized accounting policies and practices, including applicable
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, and for making accurate representations to you. Our responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal rontrol relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statemenits that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of e audit engagement
far the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with applicablo accounting standards. We
further acknowledge books of account and other relevant books and papers are prepared in aceordance

with the requirements of section 128 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014

We confirm that the following representations are made on the basis of enquiries of Management and
staff of the Company with relevant knowledge and experience and, where appropriate, of imspection of

P.E. Analytics Lid
Delhi Office : D4, Commercial Complex, Paschimi Marg, Vasant Vihar, New Delhi-110057,
Tel 91-11-26152801, Fax . +91-11-26] 52800
Gurugram Office : Plot No. 348, Udyog Vihar, Phase - I1, Gurugram - 122 016, Haryana (I
Tel :91-124-4522725, Fax - +91-11-261 52800, CIN: L70102DL2008PLC 172384
infiy. propequity,in W PropeguiiyEe



supporting documentalion sufficient to satisfv curselves that we can properly make each of the following
represenkations fo you,

1, PREPARATION & MAINTENANCE OF BOOKS OF ACCOLUNT

11 The books of account have been prepared on accrual basis and according fo tw double entry
system of accounting in compliance with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 137
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Bules, 2014, and
section 1453 o0 thie Income Tax Act, 1961,

1.2 The books of accounts are maintained in electromic mode Vi accounting software” Tally Prime”
with audit trail (edit log) facility i the manner as prescribed in Rule 3 of the Companics
{Accounts) Rules, 2004 at Udyog, Vibar Phase I, Plot 148, Gu rugram. Further, this i to confirm
that the above-mentioned accounting software did not have an option i disable the awd it brail
(eciit log) feature or temper with the log records at any time during the vear and the awd it trail
been preserved by the company as per the statatory requirements for record mtention ancepl
for the below mentioned exceptions noted during the year:

a.  The feature of audit tradl was enabled from 10® May. 2023 onwands arsd have not been
dasabled since then

b Asa resull, the Audit Trail of the period before 70% May, 3023 cannot be gencrated or
preserved,

L3 The list of books of accounts maintained include -

5. Mo Principal place of maintenance of books Details of books
i account : miglntained
L. Udyog Wihar Phase [, Pt 38, Om Computer
Curupgram

L4 [n addition to books of account, other relevant books and papers are prepared, maintatned and
refained in hybrid mode - hard copies and in electronie mode in (e manmer as prescribad in
Rule 3 of the Com panies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

15 There has been nio change in the methed of accounting employed durdng the voar vis-a-vis the
method emploved in the immediately preceding financlal year.

L6 The provisions of section 128 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Compariies [Accimnis) Rules,
3014 have been complied with in this regard.

L Basls for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements
L1 We have reviewed the Lompany’s qrcmnllhg policles and estimation technsgues and, having

regard to the possible alternative policies and tchniques, the accounting policies and
estimation techmiques selected for use in the Preparation of the consolidated financial
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satements are appropriate 1o give a true and fair view for e Compain s particular
circumstances.

The accounting palicies which ane material or eritical in determining the resulls of operations
for the year ar the financial position are set out in the consolidated financial statements and are
consistent with those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for the previous vear,

The books of account have been prepared on scerual basis and according to the double entry
system of accounting in compliance with the Accounting Standards specificd under Section 133
of the Comipanies Acl 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Compandes [Accounts) Rules, 2074,

e consolidated financial statements are prepared on a going concern hasis. Wo canfirm on
the basis of future projections of the Company, its ability bo comtinue as a Going Concern. We
have ne plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrving value or classification of
assets and Habilities reflected in the consolidated financial stalements

The presentation and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements, mcluding the nodes
thereto, has been made in accordance with the requirements of Schedule (1o e Act, modifled
as required by the Accounting Standards and the provisions of the Al as applicable,
Accordingly, the corresponding figures in the consolidated financial stabements, (ncluding -
those in the noles have albso been regrovsped reclassified and disclosed appropriately. The
financtal statements of the parent and its subsidiary are combined on a fine-by-line basis and
Intra group balances, intra group transactions and ‘unroalized profits. or lnsses are fully
eliminatd

The Company accounts for its investment in associate in the consolidated fimancial staterments
using theeguily method as per Accounting Slandard {AS) 23 - Accounting for 1y estments in
Associates in Consolidated Flnancial Statements. Under the equily’ methed, the investmend m
an associate is initially reconded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the Croup's share of e
post-acquisition profits or losses of the associate. The Group's share of the associale’s profits or
losses is recognized in the consolidated profie and loss account.

Al thae assids amd lia bilities of the L'urnp.in_l. mave boen classificd as curreni OF Eseure i
bazed on the lollowing criteria:

An assel s elassified as current, when any of the following criteria are satisfied:

3, It 18 expocted to be realized i, or is intended Tor sale or consumption in, the company’s
normal operating ¢ ycle;

b. Itisheld primarily for the purpose of being tradod;

€. It iv ewpectad o be realtzed within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d. Il is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanpred or vl 1o setils 4
Leability for al least twelve months after the reporting date.

A liability is classiticd as current, when any of the following criteria are satisfied:

a. s expected 10 be setthod in the compary's normal operating cychs

b. Itis held primarily for the purpose of being tradied;

 [Lis due 1o be sutthed within twelve months after the reporting date; og

d, The Company does not have an unconditienal right to defer settlement of thie It hility for af
feast twehve months after the reperting date,
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The operating cvele of the Company, that s, the time between the acquisition of assets for

processing and their realization in cash or cash equivalents is twelve months,

& Bhare Capital

We have recorded or dischosed, as appropriate, for each class of share capital, the number and amoun)
of shires authorizad, the number of ssues ssoed, subscribed and fully paid, par value per share, a
reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting
period and other requirements in respect of the Company’s capital including:

31 The shares of cach class in the Company that are held by individual shareholders, including the
aggregate number of shares held by them, and any subsidiaries or associates assoctated with these

individuals.

3.2 Reconciliation of Shares outstanding af the beginning and at the end of the period

{Armount in 00

| Yoar

A ——

314 March 25 M March 2024
Equity Shares

“MNos. | Amou nk T Nes,  Amount
Atthe Beginning of the Year | 1M SL104 104,821 104,82, 14 104,871
Add. Equity share issued B
during the Year-FS0P < 2
Outstanding at the end of the | 10482104 104,821 | I04ELNM | 104821

o IR ] L.

33 Shares in the company held by each sharchalder holding maore than 5 per cent shares spucifyving

the numbier of shares held,

34 The Sharcholding of promaoters of the company (s as fodlows -

Shares helii_:-.}' p-tinml'urs as at 31-08-2025

Fromoter Name

Sammi Jasun
Valshali fasuja

Name of the Sharcholder As at As at st March, 2025 A al 31= March, 2024
| No. of Shares W o shares No. of Shares | of shares held
S ~ . held N
Eamir!_ﬂs.jﬂ_u | FD.AE-AEE_ _ B7118% 7oA | B9.01%

"o LChange during the Year®

(274%) ;

No, of Shares % of total
chares
AiL35,4728 67 118%
271 0.2 %

01,00%,




35 The Shareholding Pattern of the Company ks as follows:

Name of Sharvholder No, of Bhares Percentage Holding
Samir Jasujn AT B
Vaishali jasua r3 0024
Public Sharebmlders M.46.405 1 =S

36 The Board of Diroctors have ot meledsed any Inferim dividend on eguity shame which wis
conskdenal ks be Finel dividencl b the company's Annual Geperal Mesting | AL )

AT The company has rcd grarded any ES0OPs urder Employves Stk Option Schemo 2000 during th
Fimnmetal Yonr 231,35, [T._p.ﬂ.- o case basis)

38 The Company hid mal isswed any bonirs shares to the esisting cgoity: skaseholders during the FY
2425

A% Agoregate pumber of bonus shares ssued, shares Bsued for consideraton other than cash and
nhar hnuﬁhl: hack -l-u:rln.ﬂI the yiear and l.'rrru'_'d ol five ]:'E.I.r"i. |1'|.'rr|.14:'|:f.l:.r|l:|:r|].' pritrd:hﬂ thi= r'|.:'r.||‘.|r|.'||'|]'l'I
clader -

11 T Cvmaprany s nod tsswed any shares for considieratson othuer than Cash during th
wvear amul period of five yvedrs immediately preceding the reporting date vweept as stated
e 3 e 5 beloow,

2 The Company has kssued bonus shares by the company during e five vears
immeadiately prior fo e reporbng date (March 31, 2035 Ml shares; Marc | 31, 2004 Ml
sharvg; March 51, 2023 NIl shares: Marcch 31, 2022 8646 480 shares: aned fasch 31, 2027
Milshares),

3] The Company has nol bought back equity shares during the period o live years

Inrrrm,llnh:'l'!.l Frl:i:-udm‘gli'l: I'l:.‘FAJII'.i:IJE' date [Mnnsh}'.l RS I shares: Sarch 71, 20024 il
shares, March 31, 2023; il shares; March 31, 2022: Nil shares; March 31, 2021 Nil shares)."

211 As por the records of the Company, inclusding is register of shareholders/ members, the
abow e sharcholding represents fepal ownership of shares as on 5194 Mac ly 20005

4. Reserves and Surplus

We hawe classified the reserves of the company appropriately, and the sdditions and deduttions o
thus resierves sines e last bullru_ac sheet his been shown under each of the heads specifivd inSchsdulo
110 e thie At

3, Lﬂl‘ﬂ lrir Hﬂl‘!‘ﬂ'ﬂ.‘ll‘lﬂﬁ

1.1 Thacompany does not haeve any Tong-térm borrowings as o 319 manch, 5




6. COMPLIANCE OF LAWS & REGULATIONS

61 During the period, following meetings of Beard of Directors or Sharchobders or Awdit C ommitiee
or Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee of Directors were held -

S5 Mo, [Mate of Mesting Type of Meeting
(dd-mm-yyyv)
| 11082024 Nomination & Remunaration
Committes Meating
L 1005-30724 Audil Commities Meoling
3 20-08-2024 Audit Committee Meating
4, 16-05- 2025 Awdit Committes Mevting
5 10-05-2024 Board Meeting
f, 21-DB-2024 Boord Mesting
5 08-11-2024 Board Merting
B 2F-02- 2025 Board Meeting
i 16-05-2025 Board Meeting
bLik T7-0a- 124 Annual Ceneral Mecting

6.2 The company held following valid statutory registrations during the period-

5 Mo M of Statute State(sh/ UT{s) Repistratiom Mo
1. The Companies Act, 2013 Al L0102 260617 £017 2384
i The Income Tax Act, 1961 Al AALCS2INC
] The Income Tax Act, 1961 All [ELIM14656F
4, The Employvers State Insurance Acl, T948 z Al BE0S2 1970001 S
5 The Emplovecs Provident Fund Act, 1952 All ey
5 Thae CO5EST Ak, 2007 Mumbaj ITAARCPRMOCIZK
f. The COST Act, 2017 [rallai IFAAPCS00 77
9. The CGST Act, 2007 Harvana DA AR 'S 100T14]
Z. Subsidiary Company [Propedge Valuations Private Limited)
5 No, Meame of Statu e Stabefs)) UTi(s) Regisiration Mo,
¢ & The: Companides Act, 2013 Al LIP48a9101 201 5P TC28297)
4 The: Income Tax Act, 1961 All AA TR 19060
i, The Inceama Tas Act, 1961 Al LAE] PAST0,
1 The Employess Stale Insurance Act, 1948 All A500GE2YSHI006
5, The Emplovees Provident Fund Act, 1952 Al KM AL 265895000
& The CGST Act, 207 Mumbai TTAM M N0R0ON 1 72

6.3 There has boen no noncompliance with the requirements of applicable laws and the malntenance
of stalutory & other applicable records that coubd have a material effect on the consolidated
financial statements in Lhe svent of non-conpliance, except as stated expressly in the consolidatisd
financial statoments. Such applicable laws include -

L The Companies Aol 2013 {and rules/ regulations thereusder)
I The Income Tax Act, 1961 {and rules/ regulations thereunder)
M. G5T Laws (OGST Act. 2017, SGST Act, 2007, IGST Act, 2017, UTEST Act, ZH7 and rules/
regulations thereunder)
IV,  The Employess’ State Insurance act, 1948
V. The Employees” Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provigions Act, 1952
V1. The Mavment of Gratuity Acl, 1972
VIL  The Pavment of Bones Act, 1965




VIIL The Minmmum Wages Act, 1948

IX.  TheSexual Harassment of Women al Workplace (Prevention, Prohtbition and Kedressal)
Act, 23
K.  The Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act. 1988
XL The Black Money {Undisclosed Foreign Income and Assets) and Imposition of Tax Act,
25

XII.  The Foreggn Exchange Management Acl, 1999

XIL  The Prevention of Money Laundering Acl, 2002
MIV.  The Information Technology Act, 2000

XV.  The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

XV Labor Laws (Sale-wise ag applicabla)
KWL Tha Cusloms Act, 1962
XVIIL  The Factories Act, 1948

6.4
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The company has paid/deposited all direct and indirect taxes collectod / deductod dusing the
year, en behall of the government under various provisions of the applicable laws. excepl
specifically reperted otherwise in the consolidated financial statements.,

The company has ensured the compliance of Income Tax Act, 1961 for the rsguiremont, applicable
rates and tme of deduction/ collection of tax in each applicable transaction, irsclding,
complisnce with scction 206AB of said law (in each applicable transaction and deductee).

The company has oped for taxation u/s T15BAM of the Income Tax Ack. 1961 and has filed its
cortesponding lorm L-IC

The company has ensured the compliance of applicable provisions of GST Laws and Income Tax
Act, 1961 for availing credit and/or claiming refund of input tax under the respective Taws and
confirm that ne such transaction is fake, fictitious, fraudulent, maliciows or similar nature.

There have been no enguiries, raids, searches, soizures or surveys at any of the premises of, or
otherwise related with the assets of, the company and directors, by any regulatory authority
under any law cduring, the vear til] the date of this representation, exeepl the follow ing -

5 Hipulalory o Latefs) Shaort Descrlption of Fvent
o, ;'uul!hl:rril}'_ |of I_-;'|.I|.=:|'|I:. :

- =

There have been mo procoedings initiated or pending against the company (induding tay
litigations), by any regulatory muthority or for any contractual obligations under any law during
the vear Gl the date of this representation, except the fallowing -

5. Begulalory | Short Description of | Statusason | Siatus a5 on date |
Mo, Authority Matter 62025
Contractual

=

610 The company his not declared /. disclosed/ surrendered ant fncome during the viear in the tax

assessments wnder the Income Tax Acl, 1961




7. Taxation

We have complied with the taxation requirements of all countries within which we operate and have
brought to account all labilities for taxation due o the relevant tax authorities whether in respect of
amy corporation or other direct tax or any indirect tases. We are ned aware of any noncompliance
that would give rise to-additional liabifities by wav of penalty or interest,

It pp;l;i.i:'u]:ﬂ'.

7.1 Inconnection with any tax acoounting requirements, we are satisfied thet our systems are capable
of identifving all matvrial tax Habilites and transactions subject to tax and have maintained all
documents and records reguired to be kept by the relevant tax authorities i accordance with the
law,

7.2 We have submitbed all retums and made all pavments that were required 1o b made fo the
relevant tax autherities

7.3 Met Deferred Tax Liability/ Assets have been recognized as at Seprember 30, 2024 as there s
certaindy at this stape that sulficlent future taxable ircome will be available against which such
deferrad tax aveets cars b roaliad.

8. Short ferm bormowings

Bl  The Company dises not have any short-term borrowings dining the vear,
B2  The Company has not accepled any deposits from the public during the vear

8 Trade payables

91 Ambunts classified as trade payables represent bona fide amounts due on account of poods
purchased orservices recelved in the normal course of business.

92 Moadvance toany creditor i in the nature of lean or investment

9.3 ‘Weoconfirm bo have verified that no creditor is fictitlous or merely a book entry (alieady settled
otherwise in casbor kind)

B4 We confirm o have verified thal payvments shewn o have been made o any personfs) in Lhe
books have actually been made o such personis] only.

95  Balance of sundry creditors/ Trade Pavables are subject to confirmaton by the parties, In view
ol the mlMﬁEl‘l‘lL‘l‘lL all the credibors ore pu}"al:ﬂ.-: as per the balance a.'Pp-ca.rinﬂ i Lhie hooks of
ACCOLUTIES,

5.6 Apeingof Trade pavables are as below =

' Dutstanding for Tollawing perists from due date of payment (includes not due)

= Less than 1 Kare than e
Particulars Yoy 1-% Years -3 years Vs Total
| MSME . [ = . 3 | .
||’lﬂstwﬂrﬁgm¢ﬂ : | - X | = =




Others S . Al = | S
{last year figures) —_— [ - - | - P

| Disputed dues - MSME | - | . e : I 5
{last year figures) : z = . e —
| Disputed dues - Others | - : . 3 [
_ffﬁsfj.l;l;ﬁpuréﬂ N = = e o | - B

fm'ﬂuf Year figures in |'|'.-u.|||-:_.| H

A7 The company has received intimation from s suppliers regarding their Status as Micm, Small
and Medium Enterprise (MSME). The auditor has relied upon management for identification for
MSME. There are cortain overdue amounts as on 31st March 2024 payihles to suppliers
registered undor Micro and Small Enterprises Development Act. 2006 [ MSMED Ad') The
details pursuant o the said MSMED Act are as follows:

———

Particulars Hst March 2025 31st March 2024
al Frin'aﬁl amoint and the Interest due thereon [ o Ml
rematning unpaid o any supplier at the end of . -
each abcaunting year . ]

- Principal Amount < : 1 " —itd

Mnberest Awgunit : | -
by The amount of interest paid by the buver in

terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and

Medium  Enterprises  Development  Act, 200s,

along with the amount of the payment made to the

supplier beyond the appointed day during each

| Accounting year. — S
€) Amount of interest due and payable for the

period of delay in making payment {where

principle has been paid but interest specified
| under MSMED Act, 2006 not paid),

d} The amount of inlerest accrued and remaining
| unpaid at the end of vach accounting year.
€} The amound of further inferest remaining e
andd payable evim in the succecding vears, usntil
such date whon the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the -
purpose  of  disallowance of a  deductible
expenditure under sechion 23 of the MSMED Act,
H0k.

10, Provisions

Full provision has been made for all known liabilities at the Balance Sheet date including guarantees.
commitments and contingencies where the items are expected to resall in significant lnas, and are
classified into bong term and short-term provisions and disclosed appropriately,




11 Contingent Llabilitics

Particulars As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024

Contingent Liabilitiesshalibe | |
classified ax:

1) Elaims against the corpany | 11 ' 20 =

| not acknowledged as debt™

Cii] Guarantees il il

iii] Other money far whichthe | il il
company 5 contingently
Hable
Commitments  shall  be

' classified as:

) Estimated amount of | NIl T

| comtracts . remaining to be
enecuied on capital account
and not provided fior

[ii) Uncalled liability on shares | Nil Nil

. and other investments partly

| S — —_— — - ——
|

| Total |1 20

*Claims of %11 thousands/- against the Group not acknowledged as debt refer to TDS
Demands for the various assessment years.

"*There is no capital and ather commitment of the Company as at 31 March 2025 (31 March
2024- Nil|,

12. Property, Flant and Equipment and Inventory

121

122

1.3

14

125

W are maintaining proper fecords showing full particulars, quantitative ditails, physical
kecation, usable comditbon and purchase/ disposal dates for all ftems falling undir inveniory,
property, plant and equipment.

The classification and amounts of capitalization of assets under Appropriale category of
“property, plant and equipment’ is in accordance with AS10.

We have carried nut the phwsical verification for all such items kept at all locatives at regular
interyals in accordance with the physical verification policy of the company and have proper
inbernal control system commensurale o the nature and size of the com pany.

Variances reported, if any, during the process of verification have been properly dealt with and
value of assets/inventory is accordingly adjusted. Also, the slow / non-movable, obsolebe ibems
identified. if any, have been considered appropriately, We have also estimated and assessed
the value of work i peogress, in accordance with applicable provisiomns

Ihe-closing stock is valued on the basis of ‘cost or net realizable value, whichever i lower, in
accordance with (he requirements of AS-2. There has been no change in the method of




126

127

128

119

valeation employed vis-a-vis the method employed in the immediately precoeding fimancial
yaar.

We have nal revalued any of such items during the year.

We have dulv checked and verified that na expense of revenue nature has boen capi lalized
during the year and vice versa,

We have duly checked and verifiad that no asset under "property, plant and cquipment’ has
been converled 1o or utilized as ‘inventory or stock-in-trade’, excepd as stated expressly in the
consolidated financial statements.

At tha balance sheel date, there were no sutsstanding commitments for capital inpenditure,
exceplas stated expressly in the consolidated financial statements

1210 The ameunts, calculations. apeing and categorization (in progress/ suspendod] for capital

work-in-progress and intangible assets under development are hased upon the supporting
ducuments thereto and fair assessment by the management.

1211 Mo evends or changes in circumstances have ooourred that indicate the CATTY ENp; amounis may

nod o recovcraklies

1212 All such assets of fhe company are being exciusively used for business purposes, irrespective

111

af their lacalion.

3 The company is not holding any benami property in any manner whalsoever af any lime
during the vear,

1214 During the penod, the company has an addition in the Praperty, Plant and Equipmient of 26,796

thousand and the physical verification of the same has been conducted in sccordance with the
podicy of the company,

I3 Long Term lnans and advances

Phe company has not given any long-term advanee during the period ended 319 March 2025,

14, Investment

Non-current investmaonts «f the company include the amount invested in cyuily shares of ils

subsidiary companies.

During the period ended as on 319 March 2025, the Company (PE. Analvtics |imited) with 3

more promaotors incorporated ° PropEquity Middle Easl.” a limited lakillty company in the UAE,

and the Company subscribed 25% of the share capital in the form of 50 shares of AL 1.000 each

at the exchange rale of 1 AED = 2 2310/~ on the date of investment, the total Envestrment payahble

amounts o3 1,155 thoosands, making it an associate COmpany,

= As per the sharcholdars’ aprevmenl all prodits or losses ‘earned or incwe red by 1l company
(FropEquity Middle East) shall be shared equally among the four shareholders, i, 25% aach,
brrespective of (he nature or size of the individeal contribution. Each shareholdor shall bear
only thedr respective 25% share of anv losses incusred by the company. Under mo
circumstance shall any shareholder be liable or required to bear the share of liss atiributable




to any other sharcholder. Fach shareholder acknowledpes and agrees that their liability for
l'!m is limitled o thedr own share and !-hlll il ﬂl:grbd ko E'El'n'E'J"I.I'IE_ any |;|1_-||.g'||_!|'||_-:|- OF mon-
performance by any ather shareholder.

*  During the perbod ended as on 319 March 2025 the Group has made [ollowing Investment in Beal
Estate Investment Funds: -

a  Amya Real Estate Fund - During this period, the Company bas invested @ 2,000
thousands resulting in the receipt of 2000 units valued at £ 1,000 sach <l eof its total
commilment of & 30,000 thousands asof March 31, 2025, The period of the fund is 7 vears
which is exterdable by 2 years with the prior consent of bwe-third of Uhe majority of
cortrehutors in accordance with the terms contalned in the Agreement and the applicable
la%es in this regard.

& ASK Heal Estate Special Simations Fund 11l - During this period, the Company has
invested # 2500 thousands resulting in the roceipd of 25 units valued at # 100,000 cach,
aut of its total commitment of # 10,000 thousands as of March 31, 2025, The period of this
fund i b vears whach is extendable by 2 vears with the priot consend of two-third of the
majority of contribulers in accordance with the terms contaimed in the Apirement anad
the applicable laws in this regard

o India Keal Pstate Investnient Fung- Druring, this perdod, the Company has invested 2
S480 thousands resulting in the receipd of 34,900 units valued at # 100 wach, ol of it
total commitment of # 10,000 thousands as of March 31, 2025, The term o (e fund &5
vears which is extendable by an additional period of 2 vears subject o ronsont of baee
thirds of the contributors by value ar such other $ireshold as may be preseribed umder
the ATF Regulations in this regard,

15 'Trade rocervablos

151

153

153

154

155

15,6

157

158

Amounts classified as trade receivables reprosent bona fide amounts due on account of poods
sold or services rendered in the normal course of business. Trade roceivables have further been
classified into current and non-current appropriately,

Mo advance from anv debtor is n the nature of barrowing or deposil {u/= 73 of the Campanies
Act, 73)

We confirm o have verified that me dobtor s Belitious or mierely a book entry (already setthed
otherwise in cash or kind)

W confirm o lhave verifled thal receipts shown tohave been made feom ant puerasnish in
books have aclually been received from such pursonds) only

The company has complied with all aspects of contractual aprecments thal could have a
material effect on the consolidated financial statements in the event of non-compliance,

We confirm that bad debis of Rs. 4073 thousand were written hack during the poriod ended
A1# March, 2025,

W confirm that the provision for doubtful debis of Rs. 954 thousand was written back during
the periosd endod 319 March, 2005

Agwing of Trade pavables are as below -

lihrtElanding for following periods from duc date of payment [includes not due)
Patticulars | Lessthan | & 1-2ycars [ Z-3years | More | Total |
B months | months- thann 3%
] - —— Tyear | | | yrars




- considered good

Trade receivables |

53,400

[ 8164

4483

Hast year fgures)

59211

i) Undisputed
Trade Becelvables
= cormiderod
doubtiul

| 1,508

(st year figues)

L.1ed

[idi} [Nspubed

Trade Receivables
| considered good |
| (st year figures)
| el
Trade Revivahles
oonsidered

Phapartisd E

doubifl
flast year figaeres) |

16, Cash and Bank Balances

4,202

| 856

| 66,274

Ueg12r |

161 The Balance Sheet includes bank and cash balances of the Company, Cash balance is Bs, Nil
and closing Bank balance is Rs. 50,321 thousand as on 314 March, 3025,
162 Fixed Deposits correctly bifurcated between Deposit with Uriginal Maturity of less than or
equal o 12 Months of Es, 549.%9 thousand and Dieposit with Original Maturily of mare than
12 Maonths of Ks.2.23,.213 thousand,

17, Short term loans and advances

171 Shorl leem Loans and Advances s at the Balance Sheet date represent bona fide shorl-term
loans and advances for valus fo be received in cash or in kind respeclively.

172 The Company has granted advance against salary to the employees of the company.

18. In ous epinion, on realization in the ardinary course of the business alf assets, other than Property,
Plant and Equiprenl and non-current investments, as disclosed in the Balance Shoet are o proesctase
to realiee no less than the net book ameunts at which they are stated.

1% Employee benefits

191 All employes benefits Le., short term, long term and post-retiremnent benefits that the Company
s committed 0 providing, mcluding any arrangements that are slatulory, contraciual or
implicit in the Company's actons, whereves they arise, whether funded or unfunded,
approved or unapproved, have beert identified and properly accounted for and / or disclosed.

152

Fhere have been no setthements and curtatlments in respect of retirement berefit schemes.




183 We confirm that we have made you aware of all employee benefit schemes in which employees
of the Company participate

194 TheCompany has a defined benefit compensated absences plan. Every emploves i eligible for
the same. | he caleulation is last drawn basic salary divided by 30 davs multiplicd by number
of learves left.

195 We contirm that the actuary appointed is independant and not related to the Company in any
rmasrinar wihalsoes o,

(YTHERS

20,

21

We confirm thal the company is generally regular in depositing with the approprise authoritivs
undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, Goods & Service Tax, Provident Fund and other
material statutory dues applicable to it except there are few delays.

The Company has a business plan and expects growth in its operations in the coming years The
Company |s alse laking certain measures b improve its operational efficiency arad the Company
expects o receive financial and operational support, Accordingly, the velidity of soing concern
assumplion & considorad appropriate by the Managemond,

The Company has a satisfactory title o all Property, Plant and Equipment as appearing in balance
sheet and there are no liens or encumbrances on the Company’s assets

The company hes not granted any leans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, 1insited liniitity
partnerships or other parties covered m the register maintained under section 18% of the Companies
Act 23

+ In respect of loans. investments, guarantees, and security provisions of seclion 185 and 186 of the

Companies Act, 2017 have been duly complied with.

The Company has not accepted any deposits dusing the vear as per provisions of Lonpanies Act
2013 and other directive principles of RBL

Ihe Company has not faken any loans or borrowings from any fnancial instilution, bank,
povernment or debenture holders ather than those mentioned in consolidated financial statement

[he Company did nel raise any money by way of initial public offer ar further public offer (including,
debt instruments) and fo term loans were raised during the year

The Company is ool a Nidhi company.
Capital commitments are capital expendilure contracted for at the balince sheet date byt ol
recognized in the consolidated financial statements. The company has ro capital commitments o

31 March, 2025,

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every emploves who has comploted five vears or
more of service geis a pratuity on death or resignation or relrement at 15 davs” salasy (last drawn




Jn

15

39

40,

41,

salary) for vach compleied Year of service. [ha Lompany during the vear has prindded 83123
thousand towards wratuity,

As par Accounting Standard-28 on Impairment of Assets’, no indleations have been identified from

the external as well as internal sources of information that an asset may be impaired as a0 1% March,
2025,

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debontupas during the vear

The Company is not required 1o be registered under section 4514 of the Beserve Bank of India At
1534,

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause {87) of section 2ol
the Act read with ( ompanies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

All income and expenses which accrued up o the date of the Balance Sheet has bein taken it
acerimt in prepating these consolidated financial statements,

The consolidated tinancial statements and appended notes theroto, Include all material disclosures
necessary for these comsolidated Anancial Stafements to show a true and fair view of the state of
affairs and the resulls of oparations of the Company {including extra ordinary ibems, changes i
accounting paolicies or changes in accounling estimates, if any) and disclosures required tn be madi
therein under the Act/relovant accounting. standards and are Free of material misslatements,
including ormissinns.

The company has not done any bransactions with companies struck off under sectin 348 aof the
Companies Acl, 2003 or saction 360 of Compankes Act, 1956,

Fhe Company has not declansd willful defasler by any bank, financial inatituticn or other lender

It is further confirmed that no expenses of persomal nature (other than those pavable under
contractual obligations or in accordance with penerally accepted business practice) and for nol
related (o the Company’s business have been charged to the Company’s consolid e Tinancial
stalemunts,

Mo payment has been mado during the vear ended whether direcly or indirocthy, by Way nf
advertisement or otherwise e any political party in contravention of ther prowisions of the Ack,

The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds o any other personis) or entity(ies),
Including fereign entities (Intermediarias) with the understanding that the Intermidiary shall: fa)
directly or indirectly lend or invest in offer persons or enfrhes identified in any manner whatsoeyer
by oron behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or () provide anv guarantee, sy rity or the
like to or on behald of the Uitimate Berrualiclaries,




43. The Company have not received any furd from anyv person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing of otherwise) that the
Group shall: (a) directly or ndirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities idenlifiad in any
manser whalsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Berioficiaries) or (b} provide any
Ruarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

#. Related parties

fa) The refated partios of the tompany al any time during the vear, as per Companies Acl. 2003, were
a5 under -

*  Shareholders & Directors

&l Mame of Person Sharcholder/ Director/ Nature of Transactions with he
Mo _ Key Personmel Company ) |
1 Samir [asuja Director /Shareholder Remuneration, Fent  and
pre flogas— - === ' — __{ Elextrivity Expenses !
z Waishali Jasuja | Director/Shareholder | Remuneration .
3 | Sachin Sandhir _ Independent Directoe Remuneration i
4 I PoojaVerma T Director Bemuneration
2 | Ajay Chackuo : Independent Dirtector Remuncration =
& | NitinlUppal Independent Disector Remuneration - |
7 Avinash Tha (resipned woef Xst | Director Remuneration
November 2024) _ 5 s
B_|SahllShashankPatii | Diector Remuneration |
9 |Swapnil Madhukar Kambie | Additional Hiecio Remureration |
{appointed wef 5th November,
- -
M: | Prachi Bamesl {appointed wel. Company Socratary Remureration |
__|oromy T . =
.| Nadeem Arshad {resigned w.el. Company Secrotary Remureration
13:05-2024 . —_—— o '

1. | Dheeraj Kumar Tandon . Chaef Financial Officer Remuncration =5 I

*  Relativis of Directors

| < | Nitme of Ditectar | Name of Relative L Relation with | Mabure of Transactions with thi |
| Mo | m—— Dircctor L om pany |

1 Samir Jaduja Sunil lasujn | Brother LCossultancy Charpes !
|__ | {Marguess) | .

=  Enbties Deéctiors aro miteresied in

5. Mame of Entity Mature of Transactions with the Company
M, [Cempany, LLT, Partnership,
-y Proprictorsiip, HUF Trusl, AP eacy | ” =
L Topaxll Sorvices Pui Lid. _ ____Rentand Electricity Exporses
& | Merito Advisors Lonsultancy Charges e |
3 Apgregators § Professional Services |




(b}

We confirm to the complotensss amd accuracy of the abowve list

All commorcial transactsons with above parties have been done by following the " Arm's Length
Principal™ and are in line with generally accepted practices,

(d) All transactions with above parties have been duly disclosed in the consolidated financial

(et

(g

Etatements, including those of reimbursement nature, and have been assessed to have commercial
expediency for the company and are not of persnnal, fictitious, fraudulent, malicious or hook-entry
nature,

All boans and advances from directors are taken at such terms and conditions, which are not
prepudicial to the business interest of the company.

Mo knan or advance have been granted 1o promaters, directors, key managerial perscnnil or above
eelated parties at any lime during the year, incept as disclosed abovo

We have checked and verified each transaction with above parties w.r.t. applicability & compliance
of section 2(22) of Income Tax Adt, 1961 and sections 177, 184, 185, 188, 189 & other related
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

{h) We have checkesd and virified declarations from wach Director wer l, their non-disqualification as

i)

45

46,

per section 164 of the Companies Act, 513 and none of Directors wers disqualified at any Hme
during the vear

The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any of the direciors or persons
connected with amy of the directors and the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Ack, 2013
remiained [neffective on the company during the year.

Wea have no kl'll.'l'll'I'IIELlHl' ol

a.  Fraud or suspecied {raud, on or by the Company. noticed or seported during the vear affecting
the Company invelving:
*  Managemant
*  Emplovess iwhe have significant roles in internal conirol, or
*  Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the comsolidaled financial
statenvenls

h Any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the Company s consalidated financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, analvsts, repulators or others,

la the best of our knowledge and belsef, no funids have been advanced or kaaned or Invisted by the
Lompany to or in any other persons or entities, mcluding foraign entitics (" Intermicd iares™ ), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing of otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly
or indirectly lend or nvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
{"Ultimate Beneficinries™) by or on behall of the Company or provide any Ruaranter, securiiy or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, similardy, rex funds have boen received by the Company
from any persons or entities, including furefgn entities {~ Funding Parties™), with the u nulerstanding,
whether recordod in writmg or olherwise, that the Company shall direetly or indinectly, lesd or
invest inother persens or entsties identified many manner whatsoever {“Ullimate Benefi taris" ) by
or em behall of the Funding Marties or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Uitimate Beneficiaries,




47. We have disclosed all the requisite disclosure require that's shows the true & fair view of the
consolidaled Anancial statements i wisw ol that the interest of the stakeholders = e atfected.

48. No director of the Company is holding any office or place of profit, without the consent of the
Company accorded by a special resolution, Also, no partner or relative of such director, 1o firm in
which such director, or a relative of such director, i a partrer. no private company of which such
director is a director or membesr, and no director or manager of such a private company. s holding,
any office or place of profit carrving, a tatal menthly remuneration of not smere than 220000,

49. No transactions other than those disclosed in the consolidated financial statements, invelving
directors, officers and others requiring disclosure in the consolidated financial staterents under the
At have been entered o,

sl Transactions of the Company which are representisd merely by book entries are nol prejudicial o
the interests of the Company.

3. Bated on the written representations obtained from thie directors and taken on record by the Hesarg]
of directors, we confirm that none of the directors s disqualified under seclion 164(7) Act azat the
Balance Sheet date

52 The particulars of all contracts or arrangemants that noed to be entered into the fegister maintained
under the Act have been so entered.

53. The Statement of Profil and Loss, the Balance Sheet and the Cash Flow Statemuent have besn
prepared incompliance with the applicable accounting Standands specifind under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 of the Act and with the provisioms of
the Act

3. The company is rendering two types of services, Website Subscriptions and Professional Services
Both these services are integrated to each other and have similar scanomic charac hristios being
common reporting authority, common employees, same type of customers and same method and
process usedd to render these services: Tharekore, this bvpe of services is considered as sinple Business
segment. There is no other Business or Geographical segment which fulfils te criteria 10% or fore
of combined Revenue, thus Segment Reporting is not applicable to the Company.

55. Legal Proceedings

The parent company” P.E Analytics Limited” has filed legal proceedings against Mr Avinash Tha, thes
former director of the subsidiary company and ils relatod propractorship firm and associated enbities,
wniler the Bharativa Nagarik Suraksha Sanhita, 2023, on grounds of alleged financial mismanagement
and embezzlement. To support the subsidiary company during its financial celsis, the parent company
extended financial assistance in the form of loans totalting ¥10.000 thowsarsds, Two loan AETeEmMEnts
were exeruled for this purpose: the first for 23,000 thousands dated 16% August 2024, and the second
tor 37,000 thousands dated 4t October, 2025,

36, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSK)

The Company has constituted Corporate Social Ressponsibility Committee in accordance with the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act. The average net profits of the Company for the last




three fimancial years 2021.2022, N22.2073 and 2023-2024 was ¥ 1ILE3S thousands calculansd in
accordance with the provisions of Section 198 read with other applicalle provisions of the Companies
Act2M 3. Further, as per the requirement under Section 135 of the Companies Act 2017, al least 2% of
the average net profits amounting o 7 2457 thousands were to be contributed for carrying ouw
Lorporate Social Responsibility activities, During the vear 2024.25, the company has spent a sum of
¥ 2437 thousands fowards education development and the CSE committor is |n the process of
identifving the activibies ko discharge s CSR obligation

Purpose to Section 135 of the companies Act, 2013, the details are as followss
1. Gross amount required to be spent during the year 2024-25 ¥ 2,347 thousands {previous
year 2173-24 ¥ 2,217 thousands)
2. Amount spent during the vear an:

| Particulars " For the Year Ended Tor the Year Ended |
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

_1-_{.'nr;|.ructim|.!-' Acguisition of any assel ¥ . _— =t :
2.On purpose other than (1] above : -
i) Prime Minister Mational Relief Fund 1 -

it} Swachh Bharat Kosh = .|

3 Educ.aﬁut'!nt & Social Activities 2437

2.097|

Total 2437 2217

The Com pany has contributed the amount to VEGA Schools towards the iImprovemeni of education as
part ol its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) inttiatives, The organization is registerod ander Section
124 of the Income | ax Act. 1961, and the contributions are eligible for CSE accordingly. The funds have
been utilized for developing Multi-Purpose-Hall (MPH) st Vega School, Sector 76 branch as per the
terms and conditicns followed by the requirement of the lav.

Detalls about payment of CSR activities For the period Ended | For the period Ended
March 31,2025 | March 31,2024

Deetails of evcess CSI expenciiture u/s 135(3) |

of the Acl -

Amount required io be spent during the year FETCA -
| Les ﬁmuum_:'ipéhl -:iur.irlg the year 247 T rE

Ehnﬂfalﬁi’{_ﬂmsl at the closing of the year e : ==~z

5%, The details of lnans advanced by the company o promotors, direciors, KM and ather pelated
party during the vear are as follows:

Type of Borrower ] Amount of loan or anﬁ't% of total loans and
Advance in the nature advances in nature of loan
L : of loan unh-fl‘.lnﬂ.‘lﬂ‘ = o I
Promelers -
-ijiI'F'El'I:II!".'- = . o - N -
KMIs —— e = .
Related Parties I . 2 ==




3B For the vear ended 31st March 2022, the company has completed its Intal Public (fior (IPCY and
offer for Sabe (OFS) of 2772000 shares of Face Value of 2 10/- each al an issue price of 114/~
[imeclesive of Securily premium of Y104 <) por share. The equity shares of the company wisre allotied
ason 30th March 2022 and the same were listed on NSE EMERGE w.e.f4th April 2022 Dotails of the
funds received from [P and i utilization as on 3% March, 2025 is as given below -

| - | Amuiﬁm'
Particulars Lakhs
PO funds received against frech l'quiE,I ssue. . [ 1.655.28
Less: Offer related expenses i 50.00 |
| Net Proceeds (A R 1,605.28
| Brpenditure for Techmologca pgradaton | 1505
Retal Intiative (32C Exparson Par] | 35256
General Corporate Purposes IROLI0
Eﬁc_eip-en:am ol N 5000
Totai(B) ' ' i BE9.71
Net Un-utilized amount (A-8] . — =1 735.57 |

Met Un-utilized 170 amount as al 31032025 were femporarily investid in deposits with the
schoduled banks.

Internal Financial Controbs

9. The Company s establishing and maintaining internal financial contrals based on the intbernal
control over finaniil reporting criterla estabdished by the Company comsidering the essential
components of inlernal control | These responsibiliies include the deslgn. implementation and
maintenance of adequate intermal fnancial controds that weTe operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, Including adhesence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the avvuracy anmd
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable Anancial information,
a5 required under the Companios Act, 2013,

a.  Weare establishing and maintaining adequate and effective intermal financial coninals as
per guddance note however we haye designed, implemented and maintained adeyuate
mtcrnal financial controls that wers operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
offickent conduct of ils business, including adherence 10 company's polivies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of roliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

B We have performed an evaluation and made an assessment of the adequacy and
effectiveness of the company’s internal financial contrals and based on the control critoria
mientioned in resk control matris and entity level contral,

L Based on the asscssment carried out by us and the evaluatien of the resulis of the
assessment, we conclude that the Company has adequate internal Enancial controls
system that was operating effoclively as ar the 31 Masch, 2025,




d. We have disclosed 1o you all deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of internal
financial controls identified as part of management’s evaluation. We believe thire is no a
significant deficlency or material wiaknasses in internal financial controls.

€ There were no instances of Fraud resulting In a material misstatement 1o the company's
consolidated linancial statements and any ather fraud that does not result in & material
misstatement to the company’s consolidated financial statements but involves senior
management or management o other employess who have a significant redie in the
company's internal financal controls

f There have been no communications from regulatery agencies concerning non
compliances with or deficiencies in fnancial reporting practices

g Wehave provided vou with;

L ATl information, such as records and documentation, and other matters thal are
relevant fo your assessment of internal financial conkrols;
i, Additional information that veus have requested from us: and

. Usnrestricted access Lo those within the enfity.

For and oa behalf of
P.E, Analytics Limited




